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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

MBRHE
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
—E——F EB-=F ZET—NF E—HF | ZE—REF
HK$ HK$ HKS$ HK$ HK$
BIT BT BT BT BT
Results E
Revenue I &5 243,069,464 159,468,209 170,373,314 166,290,966 | 163,495,555
Loss for the year RATEER A
attributable to owners of  FERE(LEIE
the Company (28,300,227) (27,023,443) (8,081,467) (10,377,250) | (16,602,345)
Assets and Liabilities EEREE
Total assets BEE 166,998,556 111,358,204 246,353,099 223,279,672 |202,723,149
Total liabilities FEN=Kr 116,564,701 86,167,261 79,690,997 71,672,060 | 70,034,112
Equity attributable to RARHEB A
owners of the Company FE{EREZS 50,433,855 25,190,943 166,662,102 151,607,612 |132,689,037
Loss per share BREER
Basic H AR 0.12) 0.11) (0.03) (0.04) (0.06)
Diluted e 0.12) 0.11) (0.08) (0.04) (0.06)
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
QNAEH

REGISTERED OFFICE

Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive
P. O. Box 2681

Grand Cayman KY1-1111
Cayman Islands

HEAD OFFICE AND PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS
IN HONG KONG

Room 2408, 24/F, China Merchants Tower, Shun Tak Centre,
168-200 Connaught Road Central, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

In Hong Kong:
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
DBS Bank

In the PRC:
Bank of China
Bank of Hangzhou Co., Limited

CAYMAN ISLANDS PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR
AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Maples Fund Services (Cayman) Limited

P.O. Box 1093, Boundary Hall, Cricket Square
Grand Cayman, KY1-1102

Cayman Islands

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Tricor Investor Services Limited
Level 22, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Hong Kong

STOCK CODE
0776

INVESTOR RELATIONS

For other information relating to the Company,

please contact Corporate Communications Department
website: www.776.hk

e-mail: ir@776.hk
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TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

On behalf of the board (“Board”) of directors (“Directors”) of
Imperium Group Global Holdings Limited (“Company”,
known as “JF Household Furnishings Limited”), | am pleased to

formerly

present the annual report of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively, the “Group”) and its audited financial results for the
financial year ended 31 December 2016.

During the year of 2016, the economy of the PRC experienced a
slowdown and volatility. In 2016, the PRC’s gross domestic product
annual growth rate at 6.7% which is lower than in 2015 at 6.9%.
The overall manufacturing business in the PRC is severally affected
by weak customer demand. The Group turnover decreased by
approximately HK$2,795,000 to approximately HK$163,496,000. In
2016, the Group loss attributable to shareholders was approximately
HK$16,602,000 representing an increase of approximately
HK$6,225,000 as compared to that of 2015. The increase in the
Group’s loss was mainly attributed to the decrease in revenue and
increase in other operating expenses during the year.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Household products business

Under the overall background of severe growth pressure exerting on
both global and domestic economy, the Group operates remained
challenging in household products business.

During the year of 2016, the revenue from household products
business was approximately HK$159,031,000 (2015: approximately
HK$162,631,000), The
segment loss for household products business was approximately
HK$490,000 (2015: segment profit: approximately HK$1,297,000).

representing a slightly decrease of 2.2%.

The Group will take active measure to strengthen its operational
efficiency, reduce the cost of production and improve the product
mix in order to improve the gross profit margin and increase the
market share.

CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
EFRE®E

BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

Property investment business

The Group has diversified its business to property investment in
2013 by acquired an investment property in Hong Kong for rental
purpose. In 2015, the Group further acquired commercial properties
situated in Liaoning Province, the PRC and have been renovated
to a hotel. During the year, the Group has leased out the hotel
to an independent third party for operation. The Group’s revenue
from property investment business during the reporting period was
approximately HK$390,000 (2015: approximately HK$215,000).
The segment loss was approximately HK$9,555,000 (2015:
approximately HK$1,132,000), mainly due to the change of fair value
on investment property which is non-cash in nature.

Money lending business

To diversify the Group’s business and broaden the Group’s
sources of income, the Group has acquired a company, Best Gold
Corporation Limited which holds a money lender’s licence under the
Money Lenders Ordinance (Chapter 163 of the Laws of Hong Kong)
(“MLQO”).

The Group is now engaged in money lending business which
provides customers with a wide range of loan products and services
to meet their financial needs. The Group’s revenue from money
lending business during the reporting period was approximately
HK$4,075,000 (2015: Nil). The segment profit of approximately
HK$3,291,000 (2015: Nil).

Future prospects

The Group anticipates that the coming year remain challenging.
The rising of staff costs and intense competition deteriorates to
household market in the PRC.

Looking forward, the Group will from time to time to seek the

business opportunities that can broaden the income base of the
Group and create the maximum returns to the shareholders.
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APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express our sincere
appreciation to all our investors, customers, partners and
shareholders for their ongoing support to the Group. | would also like
to thank my colleagues and staff for their invaluable contributions
throughout the year.

Cheng Ting Kong
Chairman
Hong Kong, 30 March 2017
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEEN RN

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2016, the Group reported
a revenue of approximately HK$163,496,000 (2015: approximately
HK$166,291,000), representing a decrease of 1.7% from that of the
fiscal year of 2015. The decrease in revenue is mainly due to the
depreciation of Renminbi (“RMB”) and leads to decrease in revenue
from household products business in the PRC.

Gross profit margin increased from 9.2% in 2015 to 10.0% in 2016
due to high profit margin generated from money lending business
during the year.

Other income decreased from approximately HK$7,077,000 in 2015
to approximately HK$1,994,000 in 2016, mainly due to the decrease
in investment income and no gain on disposal of subsidiaries during
the year.

Distribution costs increased from approximately HK$594,000 in
2015 to approximately HK$976,000 in 2016 due to increase in
transportation cost and declaration charge during the year.

Administrative expenses decreased from approximately HK$26,101,000
in 2015 to approximately HK$20,455,000 in 2016, mainly due to
decrease in exchange losses, legal and professional expenses and
other tax expenses.

Other operating expenses of approximately HK$10,437,000 which
mainly included net fair value losses on investment properties of
approximately HK$9,890,000.

Finance costs decreased from approximately HK$2,468,000 in 2015
to approximately HK$1,927,000 in 2016, attributable to the decrease
in bank and other borrowings.

Income tax expense decreased from approximately HK$2,047,000

in 2015 to approximately HK$1,103,000 in 2016, mainly due to
decrease of operating profits in the PRC subsidiaries during the year.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND FUNDING

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had cash and bank
balances of approximately HK$96,057,000 (2015: approximately
HK$42,537,000) and net current assets of approximately
HK$102,772,000 (2015: approximately HK$123,777,000), the
decrease in current assets is due to decrease of trade receivables
and deposits, other receivables and prepayments.

The Group had bank borrowings of approximately HK$11,113,000
as at 31 December 2016 (2015: approximately HK$31,284,000). All
borrowings were repayable within one year. The Group’s borrowings
carried interests at fixed rate.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had current liabilities of
approximately HK$68,318,000 (2015: approximately HK$69,956,000).
The decrease in current liabilities was mainly due to the decrease in
current tax liabilities and bank borrowings.

BANK BORROWINGS

As at 31 December 2016, bank borrowings of approximately
HK$11,113,000 (2015: HK$11,761,000) were secured by corporate
guarantee given by a related company and approximately Nil (2015:
HK$19,523,000) were secured by leasehold land and certain
buildings owned by an independent third party.

GEARING RATIO

The Group’s gearing ratio, which was derived from the total bank
borrowings to total assets, decreased from 14.0% in 2015 to 5.5%
in 2016, as a result of the decrease in bank borrowings.

COMMITMENTS

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s capital commitments and operating
lease commitments amounted to approximately HK$86,000 and
approximately HK$13,683,000 (2015 approximately HK$10,426,000
and approximately HK$18,142,000) respectively, attributable
to acquisition of property, plant and equipment and investment
properties and rentals payable for certain offices and factory
premises.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2016, the Group did not have any significant
contingent liabilities (2015: Nil).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

quIEJEL—.TMFFH& *ﬁ'

EXPOSURE TO FLUCTATION IN EXCHANGE RATES
AND RELATED HEDGES

All transactions of the Group are denominated in RMB, Hong Kong
dollars (“HKD”), and United States dollars (“USD”). The Group is
exposed to foreign exchange risk with respect to the fluctuation
of RMB which may affect the Group’s performance and asset. The
Group has not entered into any derivate contract to hedged against
the risk.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 31 December 2016, the Group employed approximately
406 staff in the PRC and Hong Kong. The Group’s remuneration
to employees, including Directors’ emoluments, increased by
approximately HK$529,000 to approximately HK$32,004,000 for the
fiscal year of 2016.

The Group reviews employee remuneration annually and rewards its
employee with reference to the length of services and performance.
The Group also has the liberty to grant share options and bonuses to
employees of the Group at the discretion of the Directors based on
the financial performance of the Group.

TREASURY POLICIES AND CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Group adopts a prudent approach with respect to treasury and
funding policies, with a focus on risk management and transactions
that are directly related to the underlying business of the Group.

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of final dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2016 (2015: Nil).
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Cheng Ting Kong, aged 42, who has been appointed as an
executive Director and the chairman of the board of directors on
21 September 2012 and 5 October 2012 respectively. Mr. Cheng
is the chairman of the board of directors and executive director
of Sun International Resources Limited (stock code: 8029) (“Sun
International”), a company listed on the Growth Enterprise Market of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
from 5 July 2013. Mr. Cheng’s wife, Ms. Yeung So Mui is an
executive Director of the Company.

Ms. Yeung So Mui, aged 41, who has been appointed as an
executive Director and vice chairlady of the board of directors on 1
September 2016. Ms. Yeung is the founder and a director of Sparkle
Life Charity Fund Limited. Ms. Yeung was appointed as a director of
Yan Oi Tong Limited on 1 April 2013. Ms. Yeung is experienced in
corporate management. Ms. Yeung is currently an executive director
of Sun Century Group Limited (Stock Code: 1383), a company listed
on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange.

Mr. Luk Wai Keung, aged 52, obtained a Master Degree in Business
Administration from the Australian Graduate School of Management
of the University of New South Wales and a Bachelor of Science
in Engineering from the University of Hong Kong. He has been a
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(the "HKICPA”) and a Chartered Financial Analyst at the Association
for Investment Management and Research. Mr. Luk has over 18
years of experience in the accounting and finance area. He worked
for an international accounting firm and held senior positions in
a number of listed companies in Hong Kong. Immediately before
joining the Company, Mr. Luk served Fu Shou Yuan International
Group Limited (Stock Code: 1448), a company listed on the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange from November 2013 to April 2015
as its chief financial officer. He was the chief financial officer of
Larry Jewelry International Company Limited (Stock Code: 8351)
, a company listed on the Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock
Exchange from July 2011 to October 2013. Mr. Luk was being an
executive director of Sun International from 2 December 2015 to July
2016 and he is an independent non-executive Director of Suchuang
Gas Corporation Limited (Stock Code: 1430), a company listed on
the Main Board of the Stock Exchange.

Mr. Leung Kwok Yin, aged 64, is one of the co-founders of the
Group. Mr. Leung is responsible for product development, materials
sourcing and marketing of the Group. Mr. Leung graduated from the
Hong Kong Polytechnic University in 1975 with a technician diploma
in electrical engineering.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
ESZHHERE

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Fung Tze Wa, aged 60. He is a certified public accountant
and a director of an accounting firm in Hong Kong. Mr. Fung has
various years of experience in auditing, taxation and company
secretarial practice in Hong Kong. He obtained a master degree in
professional accounting from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University
in 2000. He is a member of the HKICPA, the Chartered Association
of Certified Accountants, the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong and
the Society of Chinese Accountants and Auditors. He has also
been appointed as the independent non-executive director of China
Haidian Holdings Limited, a company incorporated in the Cayman
Island with limited liability and the issued shares of which are listed
on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 0256), since
April 2004 and from September 2004 to September 2015, he was
an independent non-executive director of Jiwa Bio-Pharm Holdings
Limited, a company incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability
and the issued shares of which are listed on the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 2327). From April 2004 to February
2012, he was an independent non-executive director of New Capital
International Investment Limited, a company incorporated in the
Cayman Islands with limited liability and the issued shares of which
are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange (Stock Code:
1062). Since January 2017, he was an independent non-executive
director of Freeman Fintech Corporation Limited, a company
incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability and the
issued shares of which are listed on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange (Stock Code: 279).

Mr. Ting Wong Kacee, aged 41. He holds a Master of Laws and
Postgraduate Certificate in Laws from City University of Hong Kong.
He is currently a member of The Hong Kong Bar Association.

Mr. Tse Ting Kwan, aged 41. He holds a Bachelor’'s Degree in
Business Administration. He is currently a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate
member of the HKICPA. Mr. Tse has over 10 years of experience
in auditing, finance and accounting. He is currently the financial
controller of Chinese People Holdings Company Limited, a company
incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability and the issued shares
of which are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange (Stock
Code: 0681). Since September 2015, he was an independent non-
executive director of Thelloy Development Group Limited, a company
incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability and the
issued shares of which are listed on the Growth Enterprise Market of
the Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 8122).
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The Board are pleased to present their report together with the
audited financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2016.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman lIslands as an
exempted company with limited liability on 19 January 2005 under
the Companies Law, Cap 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and
revised) of the Cayman Islands.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND SUBSIDIARIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The activities
of its principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2016 are set out in
note 36 to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016
and the state of affairs of the Group at that date are set out in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and consolidated statement
of financial position of this annual report respectively.

The Board do not recommend payment of any final dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2016 (2015: Nil).

RESERVES

Details of the movement in the reserves of the Group and the
Company during the year are set out in the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and note 34(b) to the financial statements
respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 December 2016, the Company’s reserves available for cash
distribution amounted to approximately HK$86,693,000. Under the
Companies Law (Revised) of the Cayman Islands, the share premium
of the Company is distributable to the shareholders of the Company
provided that immediately following the date on which the dividend
is proposed to be distributed, the Company will be in a position to
pay off its debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of business.
The share premium may also be distributed in the form of fully paid
bonus shares.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the year are set out in note 18 to the financial statements.
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INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of movements in investment properties of the Group during
the year are set out in note 19 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in share capital of the Company during the
year are set out in note 31 to the financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The information in respect of the Group’s sales and purchases
attributable to the major customers and suppliers respectively during
the financial year is as follows:

BEYF
REEFRBENEOB D FERRTHREM
19

&N
ARBFABRRNEEFBEHN P RRMEES -

TEEFRHER

RAMHFEAN  ETBFF KRR D B A KB H
ERRBEOERDOT

Percentage of the Group’s
total Sales/Purchases

HASEHE RBAEEI L
The largest customer NS 96.52%
Five largest customers in aggregate AREFEF 98.97%
The largest supplier A ER 18.90%
Five largest suppliers in aggregate hRHERER 57.46%

None of the Directors or any of their associates or any shareholders
of the Company (who or which to the knowledge of the Directors
own more than 5.0% of the share capital of the Company) has any
beneficial interest in any of the Group’s five largest customers and
five largest suppliers.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the financial year and up to the date of this
report were:

Mr. Cheng Ting Kong (Chairman)

Ms. Yeung So Mui (appointed on 1 September 2016)
Ms. Yeung So Lai (resigned on 1 August 2016)

Mr. Leung Ming Ho (resigned on 1 August 2016)

Mr. Luk Wai Keung (appointed on 1 August 2016)
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin

Mr. Fung Tze Wa
Mr. Ting Wong Kacee
Mr. Tse Ting Kwan
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS

The biographical details of the Directors are set out on page 11 to
page 12 of this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS AND ROTATION

The appointment of each Director is subject to retirement by rotation
and, being eligible, offers themselves for re-election in accordance
with the Company’s articles of association. All of the independent
non-executive Directors has entered a service contract with the
Company for a term of 3 years and is subject to retirement by
rotation and re-election in accordance with the articles of association
of the Company and the Corporate Government Code as set out in
Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

In accordance with the provisions of the Company’s articles of
association, Ms. Yeung So Mui, Mr. Luk Wai Keung, Mr. Leung Kwok
Yin and Mr. Fung Tze Wa will retire from office by rotation and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting (“AGM”).

Mr. Luk Wai Keung has entered a service contract with the Company,
save as disclosed above, none of the Directors has entered or
has proposed to enter into any service contract with the Company
or any of its subsidiaries which is not expiring or determinable
by the employing company within one year without payment of
compensation other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

Details of Directors’ emoluments on a named basis are set out in
note 11(a) to financial statements.

ANNUAL CONFIRMATION FROM INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company had received written confirmation from each of
the independent non-executive Directors of their independence
pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and both the Board and
the Nomination Committee considered that all independent non-
executive Directors are independent.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
OF THE COMPANY AND ITS ASSOCIATED
CORPORATIONS

As at 31 December 2016, the interests and short positions of the
Directors in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFQ”)) (the
“Associated Corporations”) as recorded in the register required to be
kept by the Company under section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(the “Model Code”) were as follows:

Number of shares

EERARANEABEENRSD - A
EROREZTFHNERER AR

RZF-—ARET-A=1+—"H REEFEBEKE
FIE352GARB AT FENELMATCE  HIRE
ERBETAETETERR G ZEETR(RET
A NAMEARR LB ARESENARARE
HEEZE(EE LR RMERI(TEEZ AT
el 1) SEXVER ([ BEHEE 1) Ry - BRI R fE
FH AR SORRIT

RAEE Percentage of aggregate
Personal Family Corporate interests to total number of
Name of Director interests interests Interests Total shares in issue®
ERABEEERTRE
Esns BARER Rk DR “y BYEDL?
Mr. Cheng Ting Kong
BTHELE - - 179,407,4882(L) 179,407,488 (L)' 62.46%
Notes: BEE -
1. The letter “L” represents the Director’s interests in the Shares and underlying 1. FRMLIRRESNAR AL E R EBORG & AERER

Shares or, as the case may be, the equity interest of the Company or its
associated corporations.

2. This represents interests held by Mr. Cheng Ting Kong through Power Ocean
Holdings Limited (“Power Ocean”), which holds 179,407,488 shares of the
Company. Mr. Cheng Ting Kong has 50% interest in Power Ocean, he is
therefore deemed to be interested in 179,407,488 shares of the Company.

3. The percentage has been adjusted based on the total number of shares of the
Company in issue as at 31 December 2016 (i.e. 287,206,000 shares).

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, none of the
Directors had any other interests or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
Associated Corporations which had been entered in the register kept
by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contract of significant to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
year under review or any time during the year under review save and
except for the transactions disclosed as connected and/or related
party transactions in accordance with the requirements of the Listing
Rules and accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESSES

Mr. Cheng Tin Kong, the Chairman of the Board and an executive
Director, (i) is a director and a beneficial owner of Sun Finance
Company Limited (“SFCL”), a company incorporated in Hong Kong
and a licensed money lender engaged in money lending business
under the MLO; and (ii) is a director and a substantial shareholder (as
defined under the Listing Rules) of Sun International which engages
in money lending business through its subsidiary, Sun International
Credit Limited (“SICL”), a company incorporated in Hong Kong and a
licensed money lender under MLO.

SFCL and SICL competes or may compete, either directly or
indirectly, with the business of the Group.

The Board considers that, having considered the facts that:

(i) Mr. Cheng is fully aware of his fiduciary duty to the Group and
he will abstain from voting on any matter when there is or may
be a conflict of interest;

(if) The Group is a capable of, and does carry on its business
independently of, and on an arm’s length basis with the
competing business of SFCL and SIRL;

(i) An executive committee will be informed to ensure business
opportunities and the performance of Best Gold Corporation
Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company will be
independently assessed and reviewed from time to time;
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESSES
(Continued)

(iv) Mr. Cheng will abstain from voting on any matter where there
is or may be a conflict of interest in accordance with the
requirements of the articles of association of the Company;
and

(v) Mr. Cheng will allow Best Gold Corporation Limited to remain
as an independent operating entity with its own management
team and distribution network and will not involve in its daily
management.

Since (i) all the major and important corporate actions of the
Company are and will be fully deliberated and determined by the
Board; and (ii) any director(s) who is/are or deemed to be interested
in any proposed transaction(s) will have his/their interest fully
disclosed and will abstain from voting at the relevant resolution(s)
in accordance with the applicable requirements of the articles of
association of the Company, the Board is of the view that each of the
Relevant Directors does not, by himself or in an individual capacity,
competes with the Company and/or the business of the Group. The
Group’s interest is adequately safeguarded.

COMPETITION AND CONFLICT OF INTERESTS

Except of the above, as at 31 December 2016, none of the directors,
the management shareholders (as defined in the Listing Rules) or the
substantial shareholders of the Company, or any of their respective
associates, has engaged in any business that competes or may
compete with the businesses of the Group or has any other conflict
of interests with the Group.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors, there was sufficiency of
public float of the Company’s securities as required under the Listing
Rules up to the date of this report.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association or the laws in the Cayman Islands.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company’s share option scheme (the “Scheme”) was adopted
pursuant to the shareholders’ resolution passed on 26 November
2008. No options granted under the Scheme since its adoption on
26 November 2008 are still outstanding. During the year ended 31
December 2016, no share option were granted, exercised or lapsed.

RETIREMENT SCHEMES

The Group maintains a mandatory provident fund (“MPF Scheme”)
for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The Group’s and
employee’s contributions to the MPF Scheme are based on 5%
of the relevant income of the relevant employee (up to a cap of
monthly relevant income of HK$30,000) and in accordance with the
requirements of the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance
and related regulations.

Pursuant to the relevant labour rules and regulations in the PRC, the
Group participates in defined contribution retirement benefit schemes
(“Schemes”) organised by the relevant local government authorities in
Yuyao, the PRC whereby the Group is required to make contributions
to the Schemes at the rate of 26% of the eligible employees’ salaries.
The local government authorities are responsible for the entire pension
obligations payable to retired employees.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company did not have any connected
transactions which were subject to requirements of the Listing Rules.
Other transactions which exempted from the requirements of the
Listing Rule are also disclosed in note 40 to the financial statements
as related party transactions.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole and any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold
or redeemed any of the Company’s shares during the year.
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AUDITOR

As the Company’s last AGM, RSM Hong Kong was reappointed
as auditor of the Company. A resolution to re-appoint the retiring
auditors, RSM Hong Kong, will be proposed at the forthcoming
AGM. There has been no change of the Company’s auditors since its
incorporation.

On behalf of the Board

Cheng Ting Kong
Chairman

30 March 2017
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

CODE OF BEST PRACTICE

The Group is committed to ensuring high standards of corporate
governance and business practices. The Company’s corporate
governance practices are based on the principles and the code
provisions (the “Code Provisions”) as set out in the Corporate
Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report (the “CG
Code”), amended from time to time, contained in Appendix 14 of the
Listing Rules. As far as the CG Code is concerned, during the year
and up to the date of this annual report, the Company complies with
all aspect of the Code Provisions except disclosed below:

Under the CG Code provision E.1.2, the chairman of the Board
should attend the AGM and invite the chairmen of audit committee,
remuneration committee and nomination committee to attend.
However, in the AGM held on 2 June 2016 (“2016 AGM”), our
chairman was unable to attend the meeting as he had to attend to
other business commitments. He appointed an executive Director
to chair the 2016 AGM on his behalf and answer any question from
the shareholders concerning the Company’s corporate governance.
As provided for in the CG Code provision A.6.7, independent non-
executive directors should attend general meetings and develop
a balanced understanding of the views of shareholders. The
independent non-executive Director, Mr. Ting Wong Kacee were
unable to attend the 2016 AGM due to other business commitments.

Under the Code Provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
chairman and chief executive should be separate and should not be
performed by the same individual. Following the resignation from the
post of Ms. Yeung So Lai as executive Director and chief executive
officer of the Company on 1 August 2016 in order to devote more
time on her personal engagements, the role of chief executive officer
were shared among the members of the Board during the reporting
period. There is no time schedule to change this structure, as
the Directors consider that this structure provides the Group with
consistent leadership in the Company’s decision making process and
operational efficiency. The Board shall review this arrangement from
time to time to ensure appropriate and timely action is taken to meet
changing circumstances.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Group has adopted a code of conduct regarding directors’
securities transactions as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules.
Having made specific enquiry, all Directors have fully complied with
the required standard set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules for
the year ended 31 December 2016.

A\ e
TRER/RE

REERSTH

AEBHNERRIFNEREAREBER - AR A
MEXEAFTREKBLEREATAREEE RS
(TREEIRTA | ETRHERT - &R £ A5 A KT 8%
+ 00 P e IR B Ko 57 RIERSC (T <7 RIMERSC 1) i fF it o
HEEERTAME RFARBEEAFERSEH
H > ANRRIE2EE ST AR T AT & BRI

REBECEERTAGENFEE 2K EFESLFED
FRRAFAGLBRLECLZES FHEZESRIER
FZEREBGIFLFE -AM R_T—RFAZHER
TORRBFAE ([T "FRREFKE) L
EEeTRAARERMETMALLFE TFEX
EF-R2RTEEAREEF T RFRRBEFAE
TR BERREEARRCEEANEE X
ERTRIMERXEABTIRRE  BYIFATEREL
FERRAE HRRNEREALNTHE B IFH
TEFTRELFREMEBAERELFE T —RF
BERBERE -

RiIEEEERTRIZTRIEXA2.1  EFETTHRAE
ENABEERY U TEH - ARBREI -R-F
—RNFENA-BBEBRLLEERRRIRITES RIT
BAEHBIARAEZRENEEASZHEL 1THRE
ENACRREHRNBEEEXNENE -BIERHERK

BB UL - REFRBUEBERADRFBER
aL&%ﬁ@%ﬁ%lkﬁ*ﬁ%%°§$@%$ﬁ
T T - BRI BUEE BB B 2 (T B AR A 15
SET R

ERETESRS

AEBEDRMFER LTRSS ERERETES
RXHWMRTTR - ERMEESFHARERER &
FRBE_TR"ET_A=+—HLFEEL=E
TR LR A SR AR E LR o

FEEBRRERER QT - 20165F 5

e\

‘A.



22

W -

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
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THE BOARD

The Board has a balance of skill and experience and a balanced
composition of executive and non-executive Directors and is
responsible for oversight of the management of the Company’s
business and affairs. The Board has delegated the day-to-day
responsibility to the executive Directors and senior management of
the Company.

As at 31 December 2016, the Board comprised of seven members,
namely the Chairman and three other executive Directors and
three independent non-executive Directors (the biographies of the
Directors are set out on page 11 to page 12).

The Board considers that its diversity, including gender diversity, is
a vital asset to the business. The Board adopted a Board diversity
policy for better transparency and governance. Board appointments
are based on merit and candidates are considered against objective
criteria, having due regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board,
including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational
background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge and
length of service.

The Board oversees the Group’s strategic development and the
overall management of the Group. The Board also monitors the
financial performance and internal controls of the Group. The
Board members have a broad access to business documents and
information about the Group. Three Board committees, namely, the
Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination
Committee have been established to oversee particular aspects of
the Group’s affairs. The Board meets regularly to review the financial
and operating performance of the Group and to approve future plans
and development.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

THE BOARD (Continued)

All the Directors have actively participated in the review and
monitoring of the Company’s business. The Board meets regularly
and at least 4 times a year. Between scheduled meetings, the senior
management of the Group provides information to the Directors
on a regular basis regarding the activities and development in
the businesses of the Group. The Directors have full access to
information on the Group and independent professional advice in
appropriate circumstances, at the Company’s expense. With respect
to regular meetings of the Board, the Directors will be given written
notice of the meeting at least 14 days in advance and an agenda
with supporting Board papers no less than 3 days prior to the
meeting. For other meetings, the Directors are given as much notice
as is reasonable and practicable in the circumstances. If a Director
has a conflict of interest in a matter to be considered by the Board
which the Board has determined to be material, the matter will be
dealt with by a physical Board meeting. All minutes of Board and
Board committee meetings are kept by the company secretary to
record in sufficient details the matters considered and decisions
reached by the Board or Board committee, including any concerns
raised or dissenting views expressed by any Director. These minutes
are available for inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable
notice by any Director.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, a total number of seven
(7) Board meetings, three (3) Audit Committee meetings, three
(3) Remuneration Committee meetings and three (3) Nomination
Committee meetings were held. Minutes of these meetings are
kept by the company secretary of the Company and are open for
inspection by the Directors.

The Directors are able, upon reasonable request, to seek
independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances, at the
Company’s expenses. The Board shall resolve to provide separate
appropriate independent professional advice to the Directors to
assist the relevant Directors to discharge their duties.

The Company has received annual confirmations of independence
from all existing independent non-executive Directors and considers
them independent.

The Directors except for the independent non-executive Directors,
have no fixed terms of appointment but are subject to re-election at
the AGM of the Company in accordance with the Company’s article
of association.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
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DIRECTORS’ TRAINING

Pursuant to Code Provision A.6.5, all directors should participate
in continuous professional development to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills. This is to ensure that their contribution
to the Board remains informed and relevant. Up to the date of this
report, all Directors have participated in appropriate continuous
professional development activities by attending training course or
reading materials on the topics related to corporate governance
and regulations or the Company’s business or their duties and
responsibilities.

The individual training record of each Director received for the year
ended 31 December 2016 is summarised below:

Name of Directors

BT

RIBTAIGXEACLEK MAERR2ESERE
RO BRUYBMENBLREE UBRREEETE
BEMEMRYAMBZBEATHESSELER -
BEEAREAHIL MEEEHEBLEEHIER
EEERRERBROHEIIRELMBELARREBEK

REBELBERABENNTAM2EGENFES
XBRREY-

REBZE-_ZE—R"ET_A=T—BLEFERSEEMH
BB @A EsmnT

Attending seminar(s)/
programme(s)/reading
relevant materials in
relation to the business or
directors’ duties

HERERRESRERRZ
EEnE BERREMEEEER
Mr. Cheng Ting Kong BT ALE Yes &
Ms. Yeung So Mui BEgZT Yes =&
Mr. Luk Wai Keung [ &0 o & Yes &
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin BB LA Yes &
Mr. Fung Tze Wa HFERE Yes &
Mr. Ting Wong Kacee TG HE Yes &
Mr. Tse Ting Kwan HEEHFEE Yes /&

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements of the Group for the relevant accounting periods under
applicable statutory and regulatory requirements which give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs, the results of operations and cash
flows of the Group. In preparing the financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2016, suitable accounting policies have been
adopted and applied consistently. The financial statements for the
reporting year have been prepared on a going concern basis.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EREABE

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL EEHWHBBERNE(T &)
STATEMENTS (Continued)

The individual attendance records of each Director, on a named REE-_ZT— X F+_-_A=+—HIFE &E=EH
basis, at the meetings of the Board, Audit Committee, Remuneration RIHFEEE BXLZES FHEZESRIERLREE
Committee and Nomination Committee during the year ended 31 &@H &4 EEZEIINT

December 2016 are set out below:

Attendance/Number of meetings entitled to attend

HEE/ARLEEENRY
Annual

Audit Remuneration Nomination General
Name of Director Board Committee Committee Committee Meeting*
EEpE Exg EREEE yzEe REZEE RFEEFEAE
Number of Meetings SERE 7 3 3 3 1
Executive Directors HiTEE
Mr. Cheng Ting Kong BTHERE 717 - - - 0/1
Ms. Yeung So Lai' BEELL! 3/3 - - - 0/1
Ms. Yeung So Mui® BERBLL? 1/1 - - - 0/0
Mr. Luk Wai Keung® W (2 08 4 3 4/4 - - - 0/0
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin ZEELELE 7/7 - _ _ 0/1
Independent Non-executive Directors — B U B /TEE
Mr. Fung Tze Wa BFELE 717 3/3 3/3 3/3 1/1
Mr. Ting Wong Kacee TIELSE 77 3/3 3/3 3/3 0/1
Mr. Tse Ting Kwan HES L E 7/7 3/3 3/3 3/3 1/1
Notes: PfaE -
1. Ms. Yeung So Lai was resigned as director of the Company on 1 August 2016. 1. BEEXIR -_Z—R"FNA-BREAQRES-
2. Ms. Yeung So Mui was appointed as director of the Company on 1 September 2. BEBLIR T RFANA-REZERARRES-

2016.
3. Mr. Luk Wai Keung was appointed as director of the Company on 1 August 3. BEEREENR-B—A"F/\A-REZERARFTES-
2016.

4, 2016 Annual General Meeting held on 2 June 2016. 4. TR RERFBERERN T AFARNAZBET
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for ensuring that the
Company has formal and transparent procedures for developing
and overseeing its policies on the remuneration of the Directors and
senior management. The committee’s authorities and duties are
set out in written terms of reference. The Remuneration Committee
comprises the following three members, all independent non-
executive Directors:

(i) Mr. Ting Wong Kacee, Chairman of Remuneration Committee
(if) Mr. Fung Tze Wa
(iif) Mr. Tse Ting Kwan

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are in
compliance with the Code on Corporate Governance Practices as
set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules. Given below are main
duties of the Remuneration Committee:

(i) to make recommendations on the Company’s policies and
structure for all the remuneration of Directors;

(if) to propose the specific remuneration packages of the
executive Directors, and to make recommendations on the
remuneration of the non-executive Directors for the Board’s
approval;

(i) to review and propose performance-based remuneration
for executive Directors by reference to corporate goals and
objectives resolved by the Board from time to time; and

(iv) to administer and make determinations with regard to the
Company’s share option scheme.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an Audit Committee with written

terms of reference in compliance with the Code on Corporate

Practices as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules. The Audit

Committee comprises the following three members, all independent

non-executive Directors:

Mr. Fung Tze Wa, Chairman of Audit Committee

Mr. Ting Wong Kacee

Mr. Tse Ting Kwan

Given below are the main duties of the Audit Committee:

(i

(i)

(iv)

to make recommendations with respect to the appointment,
re-appointment and removal of the Company’s external
auditor, and to evaluate their independence, objectivity and
effectiveness of the audit process;

to review and monitor the interim and annual financial
statements, reports and accounts of the Company, and to
review significant and judgemental financial reporting issues

contained therein;

to review the Company’s financial controls, internal controls
and risk management systems; and

to discuss with the management the system of internal
controls, and to ensure that the management has discharged
its duties and responsibilities in implementing an effective
internal control system.
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AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the fees paid/payable to
auditor of the Company, RSM Hong Kong, for the provision of audit
services and non-audit services as follows:

BB £

RBE-Z—RF+A=+—HBILFE EH=E
AR M IRERT RIS RN AR AR A+ s E
E(BB)SRMEBA BRI

2016 2015

—E-REF —E—RF

Nature of services HK$ HK$
REMHE BT BT
Audit BE 700,000 680,000
Others Hiy - 5,800
700,000 685,800

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a Nomination Committee with written
terms of reference in compliance with the Code on Corporate
Practices as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules. The
Nomination Committee comprises the following three members, all
independent non-executive Directors:

(i) Mr. Tse Ting Kwan, Chairman of Nomination Committee

(if) Mr. Fung Tze Wa

(iif) Mr. Ting Wong Kacee
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

NOMINATION COMMITTEE (Continued)

Given below are main duties of the Nomination Committee:

(i) to review the structure, size and composition (by taking into
account the criteria as set out in the Board diversity policy
adopted by the Company from time to time) of the Board
at least annually and make recommendations any proposed
changes to the Board to complement the Company’s
corporate strategy;

(i) to review the Board diversity policy regularly (including
any measurable objectives that the Board has set for
implementing the Board diversity policy and the progress on
achieving those objectives); and make disclosure of its review
results in the corporate governance report of the Company
annually;

(iif) to identify individuals suitably qualified to become Board
members and select or make recommendations to the Board
on the selection of, individuals nominated for directorships;

(iv) to assess the independence of independent non-executive
Directors; and

(v) to make recommendations to the Board on relevant matters
relating to the appointment or re-appointment of Directors
and succession planning for Directors in particular the
chairman and the president (chief executive officer).

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has the responsibility to maintain an effective risk
management and internal control system in order to protect the
Group’s assets and shareholder’s interests. In order to assist the
board to discharge its duties, the Audit Committee is delegated with
the authority and responsibility for reviewing and monitoring of the
effectiveness of risk management and internal control systems on a
regular basis to ensure the system in place are adequate.

The risk management and internal control systems of the Group are
implemented to minimize risks to which the Group is exposed. The
systems can only provide reasonable but not absolute assurance
against misstatements or losses.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL
(Continued)

The internal control system includes a well established corporate
structure and organisation with clearly defined lines of responsibility
and authority. Each department is responsible for its daily operations,
and is also required to implement and monitor the strategies and
polices adopted by the Board and effective employment of the
resources of the Company, in order to avoid misappropriation of
resources and damages made to the Company’s assets, and prevent
against errors and fraud.

The risk management framework includes identify significant risk
in the Group’s operation environment and evaluate the impact of
those risks on the Group’s business, develop necessary measure to
manage those risks and monitor and review the effectiveness of such
measures.

The Board and Audit Committee assess the effectiveness of the risk
management and internal control system and procedures based on
information derived from discussions with the management of the
Company and its external auditor. The Board and Audit Committee
believe that the existing risk management and internal control
system is adequate and effective. The review covers all material
controls, including financial, operational and compliance controls and
risk management functions as well as the adequacy of resources,
qualifications and experience of staff of the Company’s accounting
and financial reporting function, and their training programmes
and budget. The Board is seeking an external party to review the
effectiveness of risk management and internal control system in
future.

The Board has established a clearly defined scope of activities,
responsibility and authority for each department and its management
staff within the Group. The Group has a defined goal for each
department to accomplish, these goals were discussed in the Board
meeting and pass on to the management through the executive
Directors. These goals will be implemented and closely monitored by
the executive Directors who shall review the operational and financial
results from time to time, and to take any necessary actions for the
improvement of it business activities.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPANY SECRETARY’S TRAINING

During the year ended 31 December 2016, Mr. Luk has received
no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training to refresh his
skills and knowledge.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND COMMUNICATION
WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company’s AGM is a valuable forum for the Board to
communicate directly with the Shareholders. Under Revised Code
Provision A.6.7, independent non-executive directors should attend
general meetings and develop a balanced understanding of the
views of the shareholders.

Due to other business engagement, Mr. Ting Wong Kacee could
not attend the AGM of the Company held on 2 June 2016.
However, at the respective general meeting of the Company, there
was an executive Director present to enable the Board to develop
a balanced understanding of views of the shareholders of the
Company.

Pursuant to the Article 58 of the Articles of Association of the
Company, a special general meeting may be convened by the Board
upon requisition by any shareholder holding not less than one tenth
of the paid up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting
at general meetings of the Company. The shareholder shall make
a written requisition to the Board or the Company Secretary of
the Company, specifying the transaction of any business in such
requisition.

The Board shall arrange to hold such general meeting within two
(2) months after the receipt of such written requisition. Pursuant
to the Article 59 of the Articles of Association of the Company,
the Company shall serve requisite notice of the general meeting,
including the time, place of meeting and particulars of resolutions to
be considered at the meeting and the general nature of the business.

If within twenty one (21) days of the receipt of such written
requisition, the Board fails to proceed to convene such special
general meeting, the requisitionist(s) may do so in the same manner,
and; all the reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s)
as a result of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to the
requisitionist(s) by the Company.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND COMMUNICATION
WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTOR RELATIONS
(Continued)

A shareholder shall make a written requisition to the Board or the
Company Secretary of the Company at the head office address
of the Company, specifying the shareholding information of the
shareholder, his/her contact details and the proposal he/she
intends to put forward at general meeting regarding any specified
transaction/business and its supporting documents.

Shareholders may at any time send their enquiries and concerns to
the Board in writing to the Company’s head office in Hong Kong at
Room 2408, 24/F., China Merchants Tower, Shun Tak Centre, 168-
200 Connaught Road Central, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong.

The Company ensures that fair and transparent disclosure is made
for its business and financial performance through a variety of
formal communication channels. Information regarding the Company
will be published in its website: www.776.hk. Interim and annual
reports, circulars and notices of the Group will be despatched to
Shareholders in due course. The website of the Company provides
information such as e-mail address, correspondence address,
telephone numbers etc. for inquiries, and provides information on
business activities of the Company.

The Company’s AGM of Shareholders is a good opportunity for
communication between the Board and the Shareholders. Notice of
AGM and related documents will be sent to Shareholders pursuant
to the requirements of the Listing Rules, and will be published on the
website of the Stock Exchange.

The Company will also meet with the investment community and
respond to their inquiries about the status of the Company from
time to time, so as to strengthen the contacts and communication
between the Company and its investors.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

SCOPE OF REPORT

Imperium Group Global Holdings Limited, hereinafter referred to as
"the Company" in the report, is an investment holding company.
The Company own various business, but was focused on home
furnishings products. The Company subsequently expanded into the
property investment sector and went on to move into various loan
products and services in mid 2016. This report will cover these three
areas of the company's business, of which the home furnishings
business is the main part.

The report is based on the "Comply or Explain" provisions in the
Environmental, Social and Governance ("ESG") Reporting Guidelines
issued by Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited (HKEx) and
brings together data on the Company from between January and
December 2016 (hereafter, the "report period") in order to create an
annual report.

HOW WE REPORT

The report was written and presents relevant information in

accordance with the ESG Reporting Guidelines issued by HKEX:

1. Importance: At a time when environmental, social and
governance issues have a major impact on investors and
other related parties, the information contained herein must
be reported.

2. Quantitative: If key performance indicators (KPIl) have

been established, these indicators must be quantified and

subjected to valid comparisons under appropriate conditions,
and the indicators must describe their objectives and effects.

3. Balance: This report must give an unbiased view of the
Company's performance in terms of environmental, social
in order to avoid inappropriately

misleading readers or omitting important information.

and governance issues,

4. Consistency: This report uses a consistent method of
reporting statistics, so that the relevant data can be
meaningfully compared in the future. Any future changes to
the statistical methodology must be noted in reports.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

RIR #HEREREHE

ABOUT THE COMPANY

Home furnishings products are the Company's largest business
and are principally produced at a factory in Ningbo, in the Chinese
province of Zhejiang. The company produces over 100 types of
home furnishing products. The home furnishing products can be
including rubbish bins, cabinet
handles, kitchen products and bathroom products, most of which

divided into five major categories,

are made of stainless steel, although the company also produces
wooden products. The company is focused on becoming one of
China's largest home furnishing product manufacturers and aims to
achieve a leading international standard in terms of product design,
quality management and effective cost control.

The company wishes to further diversify its business and has
moved into two other business areas: property investment services,
and various loan products and services. The property investment
business includes the leasing of properties in Hong Kong and
Mainland China. The Mainland properties were renovated as hotels
some time ago with the goal of bringing in greater operating
revenues for the company. Details of the property leases are given
below:
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AN RERE BENEE BELEF BHEARMA
ZEAmE LUTFMAE BIREARAEM - ARA
BOKARTESANKERREERZ — THEE
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FEHIIK o

ARARmELEBEEERZ T RRBAAMER
% MERERXBLREBEEREMNRYE - WEIKE
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Lease/rental
Property address details
L/ E$: o HAEER
8 Sai Wan Ho Street Leased
Ty WK AN [ sgicl
Zone D, Jinxiu Lanwan, Fushun Economic Development Zone, Liaoning Province, China Leased
B ZE R R T A7 B 3 R SR AR D IR B

In terms of the loan business, we provide a diverse range of services
including personal loans, home loans, equity financing, equity
mortgage loans and corporate financing. Our expert team also
formulates appropriate loan plans for customers.
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STAKEHOLDER COMMUNICATION

Stakeholders play a critical role in every company. It is vital that we
engage in effective communication with all stakeholders and strive
to deliver relevant information to stakeholders through a variety of
channels. The Company's stakeholders can essentially be divided
into customers, suppliers, employees and investors. We have
instituted a number of different channels that allow us to keep in
close contact with these stakeholders, who can communicate with
us at any time by phone or email. The company also has a website
on which details of products, production processes and production
equipment are posted, as well as information on the company's
structure, allowing stakeholders to get an initial overview of the
Company. We also prepare reports for the whole financial year and
interim reports that enable investors and stakeholders to gain a
comprehensive understanding of the company's financial situation.
We also hold meetings with suppliers and investors in response to a
variety of situations.

OUR ENVIRONMENT

Protecting the environment, reducing pollution, effectively utilising
resources, increasing awareness of environmental issues, and
promoting sustainable economic and social development are all
key aspects of the Chinese government's environmental protection
efforts. In order to cooperate with government policy, the Company's
Home Furnishings business has formulated a range of measures and
appointed a dedicated team, with the goal of making a contribution
to environmental protection. During the report period, the Company
discovered no violations of the relevant environmental protection
laws and regulations or records of complaints.

ENERGY MANAGEMENT

Energy use has long been a key issue for global environmental
agencies. The Home Furnishings business has also formulated a
"Company Action Plan to Save Energy" to address this issue. The
plan is based around improving energy efficiency and increasing
employee awareness of energy saving issues, so that employees will
actively pay attention to reducing energy consumption. The specific
details of the "Company Action Plan to Save Energy" are as follows:
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ENERGY MANAGEMENT (Continued)

In order to carry out energy saving work even more effectively,
the Technical Support Department manager was appointed as the
company's lead person for Company energy and energy saving
work, and is also responsible for leading the Energy Leading Group.
First, all workshops have individual energy targets that include
reducing the use of raw materials, electricity, water and fuel oil. The
Energy Leading Group is also responsible for evaluating the energy
consumption of workshop equipment, while improvements are
scheduled first for the most resource-intensive items of equipment.
During this process, it is essential to consider whether operations
are simple, whether the environment is affected, and whether
workshop air quality is harmed, while solutions that deliver significant
energy saving results are prioritised. Each workshop supervisor
is responsible for the relevant energy saving work, and this clear
division of responsibility helps to further increase energy saving
results. The accuracy of energy consumption measurements is also
extremely important to the success of energy saving work. For this
reason, we clearly set out how to measure and record different types
of energy, in order to ensure that the relevant employees have a clear
understanding of the issues involved.

In terms of water usage, the Home Furnishings business has
formulated Water Use Management Regulations aimed at making
efficient use of water resources. The amount of water used in each
workshop is regularly recorded and analysed, while workshops that
use larger amounts of water are required to undergo evaluations
and install independent water meters, so that their water use can
be measured more precisely. The guidelines for the use of water
resources are given below:

- Reuse tubing for cooling water in workshops
- Independently measure water usage in the staff canteen

- Perform regular underground fire water supply checks: any
leaks must be promptly repaired

- Fire water supplies must not be used to clean floors
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ENERGY MANAGEMENT (Continued)

So that employees regard energy saving as part of their jobs,
the Home Furnishings business publicly commends and rewards
employees who make a particular contribution to energy saving,
in order to show the Company's appreciation for their efforts. The
company will also consider imposing penalties where serious cases
of water wastage are discovered, in order to serve as a warning to
others.

On the energy saving awareness and training front, the Home
Furnishings business has created an Energy Saving Awareness and
Training System, with the goal of increasing employee awareness of
energy saving issues. The relevant training is jointly provided by the
HR Department and the Technical Support Department. Informational
materials on energy saving are regularly posted on notice boards,
while employees who propose innovative energy saving suggestions
are commended.

GREEN PRODUCTION

In addition to the aforementioned energy saving solutions, the
Home Furnishings Division has also been obtained FSC certification
for its production processes, proving that the Company's wooden
furnishings, including its cupboards and kitchen cabinets, could
made from wood sourced from FSC-approved forests and comply
with the relevant FSC certification requirements. The FSC's goal is
to create an environmental, social and economic balance between
humans and forests, and the organisation hopes that companies
will avoid excessive destruction of forest ecosystems and tree
diversity when selecting and using wood. The FSC is also focused
on the sustainable development of forests, so that local residents
can continue to rely on forests for their livelihoods in the long term.
The FSC has also made a significant contribution to environmental
protection.

WASTE MANAGEMENT

The creation of waste during the production process is unavoidable,
but failure to properly dispose of waste can affect the environment.
Given this situation, the Company's Home Furnishings business
has formulated "Waste Control and Management Procedures" that
clarify the types of waste and how they should be disposed of.
Waste is divided into two major categories: toxic and non-toxic.
Each department must sort its waste into recyclable, non-recyclable
and toxic waste based on the type of waste. Toxic waste must be
disposed of by qualified suppliers that must be approved by the
Company.

RIR HERERBRE

BEREE )

RESBIRMETHFR/EL ZXERREH T AE
BT EA R ERA B TIAREG R - A
TR -MELRBEENREEREL AARTE
ZRTAED  AMEEG -

AR EEMAREI T E XEXHTEC
EREEREIFE | % LR 8 T H AR

o ARRIE IR AN BRI R RE AR E
EREEE D EA A EHMMETEW URKE

RRHAIFEEEEZEMB T

REEE

BRal Lt EhaE T BRI RIE E N A E B IEEE
TFSCRE - UEAARRR HmARREEBEEE
B E BB BFSCRAIHIAM - RFFAFSCR
BB ER - FSCHEZABAMZHAAERE &
MEFE = EPEIGFE - FERREERAAY
B & 3B O B AR AR A RE MR R0 Z 5 © it SN
FSCTVIERMMBERR  BE R RERYEMN
ML - FSCRERERENTEHZEBRMRES

BEYEE

TEBETENBLEELERY  BEEYE TR
BRZEREXNEFERR - BAR  ARFER
RERmEBHE [ EERDIEHEERF ] BH5IH
BEEVONBBMEIET L - BEEY I MARE : BFEM
BE SMAERBEEZEVNEES D /A LRK - T
ARBRMEES  EEEENMERCEREERHE
B M EE AR H R B RER -

FEHEEBRERERAT - 201655 37

=/ Y



ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

RIR #HEREREHE

WASTE MANAGEMENT (Continued)

With regard to secondary raw materials and parts, parts are repaired
and reused if their condition allows us to do so, while arrangements
are made to recycle scrapped secondary raw materials. We have
also identified several types of scrap secondary raw materials
that can be used for fuel, so that we can get the most out of our
resources.

In order to improve water quality and implement municipal
government requirements, the Company's factory in Ningbo strictly
separates rainwater and wastewater, and in 2013, we commenced
a rerouting programme for the underground water pipes. In order
to ensure that water quality remains up to standard after rerouting,
the Company has formulated a Washing Operating Procedure and
mandated the keeping of appropriate washing records, while waste
water is further treated by the municipal waste water treatment
company. The oil separation tanks in the staff canteen have been
certified compliant with environmental regulations and are regularly
washed in accordance with the Washing Operating Procedure.
Employees that need to come into contact with or process waste
water must be trained at least once each year on the relevant
knowledge.

OUR EMPLOYEES

Our employees are vital assets that have a huge influence on the
quality of the Company's products and services. We place a great
deal of value on safeguarding and developing employees, and we
aim to build enduring relationships with our employees. During the
report period, the company was not involved in any cases involving
breaches of the relevant employment laws and regulations, and there
were no recruitment-related complaints.

EMPLOYMENT

We recruit on the basis of talent and never decline to employ an
applicant on the basis of their sex, age or race; our recruitment
process is fair and equal. The Home Furnishings Division includes
the particulars of jobs in recruitment adverts to ensure that
information is open and transparent. We are also committed to not
using child labour and we do not force employees to work overtime.
In addition, we aim to fight discrimination in the workplace, so that
employees can work in a healthy and happy environment. We do not
treat employees unequally as a result of physical disability, age or
race, and all employees that comply with the job requirements are
considered for promotion when opportunities arise. The Company
considers each employee's length of service and work performance
when reviewing salaries and rewarding employees.

38 Imperium Group Global Holdings Limited — Annual Report 2016

D~/ V.«

BEYEE (@)

HREENREBMENHTE  EZHNERA
Q@B HEEER MEENRFELBELZ D
Yo AR B BUERE B MR MR ERERXR
B mEREEER -

RIERKEWNITH R Z R AR R RE IR H R
FBERHMITRRIISKD R YR —F— =FFHEH
#TKERE - RERKERBCERITEZR AR
A HIE DERIRIEIRFF ) W AR B RFBRALE
m)5KAIBETHIFKER AR BTRE - RE /R H
e BBIRRAEELE LR EIERIEFE /B
K- HBEERBMEIE)TKNE L §FHAERK
D —RIE AR AN -

BMHET

BETIRARREENEE B THRMIRE @AM RS
BERFEBFRENTE - RMERYE THREMSE
B -HLEERAETREYRANER - ARBNHEH
I 2 R RFERSOERNER - MERR
EARRE IR EZR -

EESME

BFIBARES  TEREBHEENER  FikhERS
AEMEREE HEBEQAFAL -RERME
BrmesBEAERFERINBEES T  #K
B BT ARETEEFET Y HETERE
B THREF TF - tesh BMIAH RN TIESAALE
48 - (£ B TRER R MR BRI THE - A
SRETIMNSREER Fik Bk TIAFNHY
FAREIHEERNETYEZEREANKE - K
AlgEEE TRBFEMTIERB s H o & 2R
To

m >

\



ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

EMPLOYMENT (Continued)

The Home Furnishings business also buys into the "Five Insurances
and One Fund" plan for employees. Employees that are rehired
after reaching retirement age are eligible for accident and medical
insurance, while the Company also participates in the "Ankang
Mutual Assistance Social Security Fund" to assist female employees
with gynaecological illnesses. In order to ensure that employees
enjoy excellent career opportunities and facilitate the stable
development of the Company, the Home Furnishings Division aims
to provide training that gives employees a variety of skills that are
important for the Company's growth. For this reason, we arrange
for experienced staff members to mentor junior employees and help
employees to broaden their development into multiple areas.

OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY

Ensuring that the working environment is safe and healthy is a basic
responsibility for all businesses, and we also regard it as our duty.
During the report period, the Company was not involved in any cases
of violations of laws and regulations pertaining to occupational health
In the
Home Furnishings business, we operate in strict compliance with

and safety or any complaints regarding working conditions.
the Complete Occupational Health and Safety Supervision Rules and
Regulations issued by the Ningbo Administration of Work Safety;

employees engaged in labour must:

- Be equipped with protective equipment that complies with
requirements;

- Undergo occupational hazard and illness testing;

- Receive occupational health and safety training;

In addition, the following items are implemented in our factories:

- Air testing is performed every year to ensure air quality; and

- Warning notices are posted in work stations where there are
potential occupational health and safety risks, in order to

increase awareness.
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OUR PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

As IKEA is one of the Home Furnishings business's biggest
customers, the Company strictly complies with IKEA's iWAY Code
of Conduct. This Code of Conduct specifies IKEA's minimum
environmental, social and working condition standards for suppliers
and their suppliers in the procurement process for products,
materials and services, and also includes rules regarding compliance
with local laws and regulations, confidentiality requirements, and
anti-corruption measures. In accordance with the iIWAY Code of
Conduct, all of the Company's and lkea's information reports,
the content of discussions, and written information, must be kept
confidential. The Company also strives to prevent any corruption
from occurring. We appoint a third party auditor to audit our finances
each year, it would be one of the ways to expose the corruption case
in advance. During the report period, the Company discovered no
breaches of laws or regulations pertaining to corruption.

In the Home Furnishings Division, we strive to provide high-quality
products. Every product undergoes quality and safety testing before
it is packaged, and we have a dedicated Quality Department that is
responsible for testing products. During the report period, there were
no instances of violations of laws or regulations pertaining to product
liability involving the Company, and there were no such customer
complaints.

COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION

Our home furnishings factory in Ningbo strives to minimise any
environmental impact on the community in which we are located.
The Company encourages employees to actively participate in
community and group activities, for example by volunteering or
selling charity flags. The company will also participate in even more
activities to give back to the community in the coming year.
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ESG REPORT INDEX

Item

A. The Environment
A1 Emission
A2 Use of Resources
A8 The Environmental and
Natural Resources
B. Social
B1 Employment
B2 Health and Safety
B3 Development and Training
B4 Labour Standards

Relevant topic in report

Our Environment

Waste Management

Energy Management

Energy Management

Green Production

Our Employees

Employment

Occupational Health and Safety
Employment

Employment

B5 Supply Chain Management Our Products and Services

B6 Product Responsibility
B7 Anti-Corruption
B8 Community Investment

Our Products and Services
Our Products and Services
Community Participation
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
18 3 B BRI S

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

IMPERIUM GROUP GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(formerly known as JF Household Furnishings Limited)
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Imperium
Group Global Holdings Limited (formerly known as JF Household
Furnishings Limited) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on
pages 48 to 124, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2016, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of
changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the
“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing (“HKSASs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group
in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

B M % A

FRREFXSEE

PARBEZSHASBSNERHE T ERAHRAH
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Key Audit Matter
HREELER

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
TEEERPHEEG X

Valuation of investment properties

REWHEGE

Refer to note 5(c) and 19 to the consolidated financial statements
23456 MWK E5(c) 219

Management has estimated the fair value of the Group’s
investment properties to be HK$15,901,163 as at 31st
December 2016 with a net revaluation loss for the year ended
31st December 2016 recorded in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss of HK$9,890,457. Independent external valuations
were obtained in order to support management’s estimates. The
valuations are dependent on certain key assumptions that require
significant management judgments including the adjustment
factors used on comparable properties. These adjustment factors
were either based on public published data or substantially
unchanged since 31st December 2015.
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Our procedures in relation to management’s
valuation of investment properties included:

EERMEEENEREMENIEF B

- Evaluation of the independent external
valuers’ competence, capabilities and
objectivity;

- FHE BN BB ERT B B R ) - HERE I K
BEM

- Assessing the methodologies used and the
appropriateness of the key assumptions
based on our knowledge of the property
industry; and

- ERNEFHMEITENE - 7744 PrER A BT
MERRROEENL &

- Checking, on a sample basis, the accuracy
and relevance of the input data used.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B M R BLED ¥R

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors are responsible for the Other Information. The Other
Information comprises all the information in Imperium Group Global
Holdings Limited’s 2016 annual report other than the consolidated
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon, which we
obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the Other Information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the Other Information identified above
and, in doing so, consider whether the Other Information is
materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the Other Information
that we obtained prior to the date of this auditor’'s report, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of the Other
Information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee assists the directors in discharging their
responsibilities for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting
process.

4 Imperium Group Global Holdings Limited — Annual Report 2016
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B M R BLED ¥R

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

° Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

° Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is Wong Tak Man, Stephen.

RSM Hong Kong

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong
30 March 2017
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

mEEER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

2016 2015
—E-XRE —T—AfF
Notes HK$ HK$
{hr=s BT BT
REVENUE Wz 8 163,495,555 166,290,966
Cost of goods sold BEmigERA (147,193,969) (151,041,333)
Gross profit EF 16,301,586 15,249,633
Other income HAanugA 9 1,994,467 7,076,782
Distribution costs AN 1= 1D (975,535) (694,413)
Administrative expenses TEFEX (20,455,196) (26,100,589)
Other operating expenses Ha e (10,437,164) (1,492,867)
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS BEER (13,571,842) (5,861,454)
Finance costs BhE AN 13 (1,927,495) (2,468,395)
LOSS BEFORE TAX BRELAIES IR (15,499,337) (8,329,849)
Income tax expense Frig i 14(a) (1,103,008) (2,047,401)
LOSS FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE A2 F#EAAZERNELEIER
TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY 15 (16,602,345) (10,377,250)
LOSS PER SHARE BRER 17
Basic HA (0.06) (0.04)
Diluted 51 (0.06) (0.04)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
GEeBRERRHEMEZEKSER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 @5‘5_2—

RNFET-ZA=+—HILFE

2016 2015
—E—-RXE —E-RF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Loss for the year FRER (16,602,345) (10,377,250)
Other comprehensive (loss)/income:  Htt2E(EE) W#H :
Items that may be reclassified to profit or  AJFEEFT P IBEE B2 mEH -
loss:
Exchange differences on translating MEBINERMEE ZER
foreign operations =R (2,316,230) (4,974,000)
Exchange differences reclassified to profit WREEKEBARIETHETIE
or loss on disposal of subsidiaries mEHER - 296,766
Other comprehensive loss for the FARBAEM2HEER
year, net of tax (2,316,230) (4,677,240)
Total comprehensive loss for the AAREBEAFAEMEZE
year attributable to owners of the EEARE
Company (18,918,575) (15,054,490)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
mE BRI R

At 31 December 2016 R=—E—E+-_HA=+—8

2016 2015
—E-AF i
Notes HK$ HK$
P BT BT
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME = MR 18 15,231,484 12,561,576
Investment properties HEYE 19 15,901,163 16,984,900
Intangible asset mEEE 20 499,999 -
31,632,646 29,546,476
Current assets REEE
Inventories FE 21 22,470,907 25,771,708
Loan receivables EWE 22 22,000,000 -
Trade receivables FEW B 5B 23 19,902,845 29,465,624
Due from related companies FE U B N B RIB 11(b) 4,737,354 4,814,794
Deposits, other receivables and g~ HAah U RIE &
prepayments FEfRRIE 24 5,922,800 91,143,807
Cash and bank balances B4 RIR1THE 25 96,056,597 42,537,263
171,090,503 193,733,196
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade payables TENE SRR 26 15,135,880 15,636,269
Due to a related company FEfT —REAE A R 5KIE 27 5,154,463 251,342
Other payables and accruals H b fE T 5RIE R FERTIE B 28 36,095,696 21,179,820
Current tax liabilities BVEAFRIE B B 819,604 1,604,400
Bank borrowings RITEE 29 11,112,500 31,284,260
68,318,143 69,956,091
NET CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE 102,772,360 128,777,105
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e MR R
At 31 December 2016 R —ZE— N+ _-_A=+—8H
2016 2015
—E-RXE —hfF
Notes HK$ HK$
B BT BT
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT EELERRBEE
LIABILITIES 134,405,006 153,323,581
Non-current liabilities kRBERE
Deferred tax liabilities ELEFIRAE 30 1,715,969 1,715,969
NET ASSETS FEE 132,689,037 151,607,612
CAPITAL AND RESERVES EXR#EE
Share capital [N 31 2,872,060 2,872,060
Reserves &1 129,816,977 148,735,552
TOTAL EQUITY R 132,689,037 151,607,612
Approved by the Board of Directors on 30 March 2017 and are i%AEEA —tF=A=1HH#E WHUTE
signed on its behalf by: EREESE

Cheng Ting Kong
BT E
Director

EF

Yeung So Mui
HES

Director

EF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

TREERBERR
For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE
Reserves
i
Foreign
currency
Share Merger translation Capital General  Warrant
premium reserve reserve reserve  reserve  reserve
Share (Note (Note (Note (Note (Note (Note  Accumulated
capital Bl b))  blb)iv)  Blb)v)  Blb)vi)  35(o)vii)) losses Total
bk
i Bl £
RHEE  aHER B EREE  -RER it
(Wss  (Wifssh)  (Wss (W5 (W (K L
i (b)) i) (b)(iv)) (b)) (o) vi)) (b){vi)) iR it
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
B # A #7 B # A A B
At 1 January 201 AE-RE-A-B 2872060 178951014 7358082 17,442,521 04683 23695306 179500 (64783213 166,662,102
Total comprehensive loss for the year FREAERER - - - (6Tr210) - - - (10377,250)  (15,054,490)
Disposal of subsidiaries LENBAT - - - - - (48.544) - 48544 -
Transfer g2 - - - - - - (1795000 179,500 -
Changes in equity for the year ERERRE - - - (4617240) - [8BM) (795000 (10,140208)  (15,064,490)
At 31 December 2015 WIE-RETZA=T-8 2872060 178951014 7358082 12,765,261 946832 23,646,762 - (14932419 151,607,612
At 1 January 2016 AZF-nE-B-R 2872060 178951014 7368082 12,765,261 946,832 23,646,762 - (14932,419) 151,607,612
Total comprehensive loss for the year ERREEBLE - - - 316,20 - - - (16,602,345 (18918575)
Changes in equity for the year EMERSD - - - (2316230 - - - (16602345 (18918,575)
At 31 December 2016 AZE-ETZRZT-R 2872060 178951014 7358082 10,449,051 046,83 23,646,762 - (01534764) 132,689,087
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
MERITMNERR

For the year ended 31 December 2016 H{Z —E— A "F+_A=+—HILFE

2016 2015
—E-RE —T—hHF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING RETHNWRERE
ACTIVITIES
Loss before tax BRELAIE1E (15,499,337) (8,329,849)
Adjustments for: BHE
Net fair value losses on investment properties B &ME A1 EEEBEEE 9,890,457 1,296,308
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEKNB R Rz Wet - (1,827,820)
Investment income "ERA (982,906) (4,056,297)
Depreciation e 3,297,791 3,083,858
Finance costs RbE AR 1,927,495 2,468,395
Interest income FEWA (4,227,031) (214,192)
Gain on disposal of property, plant and HEME  BEL&EE NG
equipment (38,442) -
Write off of property, plant and equipment MEEYE  RE KRG 502,776 167,126
Operating loss before working capital changes “iE8& & & 85 2 L L EE (5,129,197) (7,412,471)
Decrease in inventories FERD 3,300,801 62,253
Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables FEWE SRR,/ (3E) 9,562,779 (6,333,208)
Increase in loan receivables e E FRIE M (22,000,000) -
Decrease in deposits, other receivables and 124 ~ E i fEU 2B R IE (X
prepayments VR 262,445 22,748,482
Decrease in due from related companies JE UG BB A~ B FIE R 77,440 806,083
(Decrease)/increase in trade payables JERE ZERZCRAD ),/ 1E (500,389) 3,094,741
(Decrease)/increase in other payables and Hip B R EER i),/
accruals = (1,072,725) 8,726,237
Increase in due to a related company FE A — RSN B I N 4,903,121 251,342
Cash (used in)/generated from operations KB (R EEXNRE (10,595,725) 21,943,459
Income tax refunded REIFER 13,729 -
Income taxes paid AR (1,859,279) (1,841,320)
Net cash (used in)/generated from operating — &&EE) (), EERIRE FEE
activities (12,441,275) 20,102,139
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FmERERERRK
For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE
2016 2015
—E-REF “E-RF
Notes HK$ HKS
B & BT BT
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING RETBHHNRESRE
ACTIVITIES
Additions of investments BEERAE - (88,567,200)
Receipt of investments refunded W Bl B R 84,002,400 -
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BEWE BERRE (7,312,037) (2,002,517)
Subsequent expenditure on investment BERIREMESH
properties (9,355,436) -
Decrease in restricted cash and bank balances =R %138 € RiR/TEEH - 1,063,359
Acquisition of a subsidiary U g —FEB B A R 33(a) (500,000) -
Disposal of subsidiaries HEHBAR 33(b) - (1,906,363)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and HEWE  BE L& E 2 FTE 308
equipment 67,964 -
Investment income received BUIREHA 1,260,037 3,764,106
Interest received BUF & 4,227,031 214,192
Net cash generated from/(used in) investing ~ ®&EBIES,/(FTA) S $5
activities 72,389,959 (87,434,423
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING METHNRERE
ACTIVITIES
Inception of new bank and other borrowings & $R4T R E M B 27,167,360 41,687,568
Repayment of bank and other borrowings BRBTREMER (31,034,220) (51,871,721)
Interest paid ERIFE (1,439,254) (3,460,779)
Net cash used in financing activities BB EREFTHRIE & R (5,306,114) (13,644,932)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH REeRALEENHFEM
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (FA) 54,642,570 (80,977,216)
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE  /MNEEZRZEMFE
CHANGES (1,123,236) (1,789,377)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 R—B—BMBEERALZEY
JANUARY 42,537,263 125,308,856
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 Rt=-ZA=+—-HHNRELK
DECEMBER Re%EY 96,056,597 42,537,263
ANALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH RERAEZEYIM
EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances e RIRITHER 96,056,597 42,537,263

\ §
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e RAR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HlZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

GENERAL INFORMATION

Imperium Group Global Holdings Limited (formerly known
as JF Household Furnishings Limited) (the “Company”)
was incorporated in the Cayman lIslands as an exempted
company with limited liability under the Companies Law of the
Cayman Islands. The address of its registered office is Cricket
Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-
1111, Cayman Islands. The address of its principal place of
business is Room 2408, 24/F, China Merchants Tower, Shun
Tak Centre, 168-200 Connaught Road Central, Sheung Wan,
Hong Kong. The Company’s shares are listed on the Main
Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”).

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 36 to
the consolidated financial statements.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, Power Ocean
Holdings Limited, a company incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands, is the immediate parent and Mr. Chau Cheok Wa and
Mr. Cheng Ting Kong are the ultimate controlling parties of the
Company.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA”).
HKFRSs comprise Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRS”); Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKAS”); and
Interpretations. These consolidated financial statements also
comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
(“the Listing Rules”) and with the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622). Significant
accounting policies adopted by the Group are disclosed
below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that
are first effective or available for early adoption for the current
accounting period of the Group. Note 3 provides information
on any changes in accounting policies resulting from initial
application of these developments to the extent that they are
relevant to the Group for the current and prior accounting
periods reflected in these consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

3.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(@)

Application of new and revised HKFRSs

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised
HKFRSs that are first effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2016. Of these, the
following new or revised HKFRSs are relevant to the
Group:

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of
Financial Statements: Disclosure Initiative

The amendments to HKAS 1 clarify, rather than
significantly change, existing HKAS 1 requirements.
The amendments clarify various presentation issues
relating to:

° Assessment of materiality versus minimum
disclosure requirements of a standard.

o Disaggregation of specific line items in the
statement(s) of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income and the statement of
financial position. There is also new guidance on
the use of subtotals.

° Confirmation that the notes do not need to be
presented in a particular order.

None of these developments have had a material effect
on how the Group’s results and financial position for
the current or prior periods have been prepared or
presented.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2016 # & — & —

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)

(b)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective

The Group has not early applied new and revised
HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective
for the financial year beginning 1 January 2016. These
new and revised HKFRSs include the following which
may be relevant to the Group.

3.

mEVBHRERME
AETZA=t-BLEE

T REETEBMBHREEA
HIJ*W}EH (&)

(b)  DIEARE N o 2 H AT RS
A BB BREER
AEBYEREFEACEMERKR
“E-RFE-A-BRBZVBRFE
ERZHEREERT BB B REE

Bl o ZERR] RISIEET BB B WG E
ABEAT AR EAEEER -

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after
RUTBEHS 2 &%
e HBER

Amendments to HKAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows: Disclosure initiative

EREHEAFETRZERIRERNER - WEE
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments
EEMBRELENFEOREMITA

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
ERUBRELERNFISFEES Z B aRIEENRA
HKFRS 16 Leases

BEVBHRELRE165HE

The Group is in the process of making an assessment
of what the impact of these amendments and new
standards is expected to be in the period of initial
application. So far the Group has identified some
aspects of the new standards which may have a
significant impact on the consolidated financial
statements. Further details of the expected impacts are
discussed below. As the Group has not completed its
assessment, further impacts may be identified in due
course.

1 January 2017

—E—+F—H—H

1 January 2018
—NE—A—H

1 January 2018
—NE—H—H

1 January 2019
—E-NF—H—H

AREBERIEFFE L FEET LT ER
KNP ERMENERTE - 25K E
2 R R 5T 2 R RO & T 5 [ R REEY
RAMBHRREREATE - EREY
FENE - TFHBR T XM - R A
R B R TR E RS - B E S B R
BAE—THE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

3.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)

(b)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

The standard replaces HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement.

The standard introduces a new approach to the
classification of financial assets which is based on
cash flow characteristics and the business model in
which the asset is held. A debt instrument that is held
within a business model whose objective is to collect
the contractual cash flows and that has contractual
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal outstanding is measured at
amortised cost.

The requirements for the classification and
measurement of financial liabilities are carried forward
largely unchanged from HKAS 39.

HKFRS 9 introduces a new expected-loss impairment
model to replace the incurred-loss impairment model
in HKAS 39. It is no longer necessary for a credit
event or impairment trigger to have occurred before
impairment losses are recognised. For financial assets
measured at amortised cost, an entity will generally
recognise 12-month expected credit losses. If there
has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, an entity will recognise lifetime expected
credit losses. The standard includes a simplified
approach for trade receivables to always recognise the
lifetime expected credit losses.

The de-recognition requirements in HKAS 39 are
carried forward largely unchanged.

The new expected credit loss impairment model
in HKFRS 9 may result in the earlier recognition of
impairment losses on the Group’s trade receivables
and other financial assets. The Group is unable to
quantify the impact until a more detailed assessment is
completed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)

(b)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers

HKFRS 15 replaces all existing revenue standards and
interpretations.

The core principle of the standard is that an entity
recognises revenue to depict the transfer of goods and
services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to become
entitled in exchange for those goods and services.

An entity recognises revenue in accordance with the
core principle by applying a 5-step model:

Identify the contract with a customer

2. Identify the performance obligations in the
contract

3. Determine the transaction price

4, Allocate the transaction price to the performance

obligations in the contract
5. Recognise revenue when or as the entity
satisfies a performance obligation

The standard also includes comprehensive disclosure
requirements relating to revenue.

The Group is currently assessing the impacts of
adopting HKFRS 15 on the consolidated financial
statements and has identified the following areas that
are likely to be affected:

HKFRS 15 introduces new requirements on accounting
for contract modifications (variations) and variable
consideration (such as claims and incentive payments)
which may impact the timing of revenue recognition
over the contract period.

The Group is unable to estimate the impact of the new
standard on the consolidated financial statements until
a more detailed analysis is completed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

3.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)

(b)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases

HKFRS 16 replaces HKAS 17 Leases and related
interpretations. The new standard introduces a
single accounting model for lessees. For lessees the
distinction between operating and finance leases
is removed and lessees will recognise right-of-
use assets and lease liabilities for all leases (with
optional exemptions for short-term leases and leases
of low value assets). HKFRS 16 carries forward
the accounting requirements for lessors in HKAS
17 substantially unchanged. Lessors will therefore
continue to classify leases as operating or financing
leases.

The Group’s office properties and factory premises
leases are currently classified as operating leases and
the lease payments (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are recognised as an expense on a straight-
line basis over the lease term. Under HKFRS 16 the
Group may need to recognise and measure a liability
at the present value of the future minimum lease
payments and recognise a corresponding right-of-use
asset for these leases. The interest expense on the
lease liability and depreciation on the right-of-use asset
will be recognised in profit or loss. The Group’s assets
and liabilities will increase and the timing of expense
recognition will also be impacted as a result.

As disclosed in note 39, the Group’s future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases for its office properties and factory premises
amounted to HK$13,682,814 as at 31 December
2016. The Group will need to perform a more detailed
assessment in order to determine the new assets
and liabilities arising from these operating leases
commitments after taking into account the transition
reliefs available in HKFRS 16 and the effects of
discounting.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e RAR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2016 H{Z —E— A "F+_A=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, unless mentioned
otherwise in the accounting policies below (e.g. investment
properties that are measured at fair value).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement
or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the consolidated financial statements are

disclosed in note 5.

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements are set out below.

(@) Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include
the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries made up to 31 December. Subsidiaries are
entities over which the Group has control. The Group
controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights,
to variable returns from its involvement with the entity
and has the ability to affect those returns through its
power over the entity. The Group has power over an
entity when the Group has existing rights that give it
the current ability to direct the relevant activities, i.e.
activities that significantly affect the entity’s returns.
When assessing control, the Group considers its
potential voting rights as well as potential voting
rights held by other parties. A potential voting right is
considered only if the holder has the practical ability to
exercise that right.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are de-
consolidated from the date the control ceases.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(@)

(b)

Consolidation (Continued)

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary that
results in a loss of control represents the difference
between (i) the fair value of the consideration of the
sale plus the fair value of any investment retained in
that subsidiary and (i) the Company’s share of the net
assets of that subsidiary plus any remaining goodwill
and any accumulated foreign currency translation
reserve relating to that subsidiary.

Intragroup transactions, balances and unrealised
profits are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
an investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost less
impairment loss, unless the investment is classified as
held for sale (or included in a disposal group that is
classified as held for sale).

Foreign currency translation
(i) Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of
each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates
(the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (“HKD”), which is the Company’s
functional and presentation currency.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2016 # & — & —

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Transactions and balances in each entity’s
financial statements

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated
into the functional currency on initial recognition
using the exchange rates prevailing on the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and
liabilities in foreign currencies are translated at
the exchange rates at the end of each reporting
period. Gains and losses resulting from this
translation policy are recognised in profit or

loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair
value in foreign currencies are translated using
the exchange rates at the dates when the fair
values are determined.

When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item
is recognised in other comprehensive income,
any exchange component of that gain or loss
is recognised in other comprehensive income.
When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item
is recognised in profit or loss, any exchange
component of that gain or loss is recognised in
profit or loss.

Translation on consolidation

The results and financial position of all the
Group entities that have a functional currency
different from the Company’s presentation
currency are translated into the Company’s
presentation currency as follows:

- Assets and liabilities for each statement
of financial position presented are
translated at the closing rate at the date
of that statement of financial position;
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 B Z —E—"F+_A=+—HILFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b)

(9]

Foreign currency translation (Continued)
(iii)  Translation on consolidation (Continued)

- Income and expenses are translated at
average exchange rates for the period
(unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect
of the rates prevailing on the transaction
dates, in which case income and

expenses are translated at the exchange

rates on the transaction dates); and

- All resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in the foreign
currency translation reserve.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising
from the translation of monetary items that form
part of the net investment in foreign entities are
recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the foreign currency translation
reserve. When a foreign operation is sold,
such exchange differences are reclassified to
consolidated profit or loss as part of the gain or
loss on disposal.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services, or for
administrative purposes, are stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost, less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent

accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are
recognised in profit or loss during the period in which
they are incurred.

4 Imperium Group Global Holdings Limited — Annual Report 2016

- W\ —

/  —_e

4.

EE = n*E&ﬁﬁ )

(b)

(c)

INEE B (4F)
(iii) HEREHZHE (&)
- HA PO UK A RN X 19 1R R

R (R I T
ERREAERBRER
SHEEXMRERZ BT
TE TERERT WA
fﬂitﬂﬁ'”ﬁzﬁa 5Bz
ERFMH): &

- FralES=Z8EHREAM
2 ENFER - RN
W R R RET -

EHREREBE  LBMEREIN
AREFEBOCEREBE
EZESZEREMEE WS
AFER - WHINEIE T R
it BHEBINEBE  ED
EXERENGERETEN
DRBLEREZ R0

RAMBAORNKAS - FEEEKFE
Ema R KETBRBRZWE B
BREREARAERLRZZAFTER
Hig Rt EER(E)HIER -

HEMORAGFABERBER {2
EHZEERBZRKLENERA
BEMARNEE B %A B KA SEa
Bl AJRERS—HBLEE(WE
) Bt B e RREERHR
HELHERBRER -



4,

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2016 # & — & —

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

()

(d)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
calculated at rates sufficient to write off their cost less
their residual values over the estimated useful lives on
a straight-line basis. The principal useful lives are as
follows:

Leasehold improvement 2-5 years
Plant and machinery 10 years
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 2-5 years
Motor vehicles 5 years

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation
method are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at
the end of each reporting period.

Construction in progress represents buildings under
construction and plant and equipment pending
installation, and is stated at cost less impairment
losses. Depreciation begins when the relevant assets
are available for use.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment is the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant
asset, and is recognised in profit or loss.

Investment properties

Investment properties are land and/or buildings held
to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation. An
investment property is measured initially at its cost
including all direct costs attributable to the property.

After initial recognition, the investment property is
stated at its fair value. Gains or losses arising from
changes in fair value of the investment property are
recognised in profit or loss for the period in which they
arise.

4.

mEVBHRERME
AETZA=t-BLEE

FESTEHER®)

(c)

(d)

E R E S 16D

ME - BE MBI ABRER AR A
150 PR 6 BA 0 2 f2 DA 8 L AR 2Ot L |

BEEZLERFENE - T EAFRF
BiR

HBEEE 2-54
T 5= T M A 104
&I KB REE 2-54F
X0 5%

RIEE A ERAFHRFETEER
BE RS P ERE T st KA (1
HERA)e

ERIREEZZEYRFLROR
5 R 5t - PARK A ERURL (B BT 1R 511 R
MR EERN A HHE RS FAITE -

HEME BELREZBEREL SR
MEEMGRRFEEAREEZE
B NI R

REY=

REMEERARDESRAR LE
AEEMBAEZ LR, IEF RE
MENSRERAN(BRZOEMBE
BRAR)FE -

E\A%ﬂﬁﬁﬁ’éw& %xéf%%fﬁﬁ’”ﬂﬁﬂ

JEETEEAFEHHF‘EJE%E S IHERR ©

FHEEERRERERDT - 201651

e\

‘A.



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(e)

()

(@

Operating leases
(i) The Group as lessee

Leases that do not substantially transfer to the
Group all the risks and rewards of ownership of
assets are accounted for as operating leases.
Lease payments (net of any incentives received
from the lessor) are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(ii)  The Group as lessor

Leases that do not substantially transfer to the
lessees all the risks and rewards of ownership
of assets are accounted for as operating leases.
Rental income (net of any incentives provided to
the lessee) from operating leases is recognised
on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives that are
acquired separately are carried at cost less any
subsequent accumulated impairment losses.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined using the weighted
average basis. The cost of finished goods and work in
progress comprises raw materials, direct labour and
an appropriate proportion of all production overhead
expenditure, and where appropriate, subcontracting
charges. Net realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(h)

0]

Recognition and derecognition of financial
instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
in the consolidated statement of financial position
when the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets are derecognised when the
contractual rights to receive cash flows from the assets
expire; the Group transfers substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the assets; or the Group
neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the assets but has not
retained control on the assets. On derecognition of
a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and the cumulative gain or loss that had
been recognised in other comprehensive income is
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid is recognised
in profit or loss.

Financial assets

Financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis where the purchase or sale of an
financial asset is under a contract whose terms require
delivery of the financial assets within the timeframe
established by the market concerned, and are initially
measured at fair value, plus directly attributable
transaction costs except in the case of financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss.

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following
categories: loans and receivables. The classification
depends on the purpose for which the financial
assets were acquired. Management determines the

classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

0]

0)

(k)

Financial assets (Continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. These assets
are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method (except for short-term receivables
where interest is immaterial) minus any reduction for
impairment or uncollectibility. Typically trade and other
receivables, cash and bank balances are classified in
this category.

Loan receivables

Loan receivables are loans granted to customers in
the ordinary course of business. If collection of loan
receivables is expected in one year or less, they are
classified as current assets. If not, they are presented
as non-current assets.

Loan receivables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less allowance for
impairment.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
merchandise sold or services performed in the ordinary
course of business. If collection of trade and other
receivables is expected in one year or less, they are
classified as current assets. If not, they are presented
as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less allowance
for impairment.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

)

(m)

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash
and cash equivalents represent cash at bank and on
hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term highly liquid investments
which are readily convertible into known amounts of
cash and subject to an insignificant risk of change
in value. Bank overdrafts which are repayable on
demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash
management are also included as a component of
cash and cash equivalents.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified
according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of
a financial liability and an equity instrument under
HKFRSs. An equity instrument is any contract that
evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group
after deducting all of its liabilities. The accounting
policies adopted for specific financial liabilities and
equity instruments are set out below:

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net
of transaction costs incurred, and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless
the Group has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after
the reporting period.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognised initially
at their fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method
unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in
which case they are stated at cost.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(m)

(n)

(o)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(Continued)

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and is recognised
when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably.

Revenue from the sales of manufactured goods and
trading of raw materials is recognised on the transfer
of significant risks and rewards of ownership, which
generally coincides with the time when the goods are
delivered and the title has passed to the customers.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion
basis using the effective interest method.

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

Employee benefits
(i)  Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and
long service leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for
the estimated liability for annual leave and long
service leave as a result of services rendered
by employees up to the end of the reporting
period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and
maternity leave are not recognised until the time
of leave.
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4,

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2016 # & — & —

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(o)

(p)

Employee benefits (Continued)
(ii)  Pension obligations

The Group contributes to defined contribution
retirement schemes which are available to all
employees. Contributions to the schemes by
the Group and employees are calculated as a
percentage of employees’ basic salaries. The
retirement benefit scheme cost charged to profit
or loss represents contributions payable by the
Group to the funds.

(iii)  Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised at the
earlier of the dates when the Group can no
longer withdraw the offer of those benefits,
and when the Group recognises restructuring
costs and involves the payment of termination
benefits.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period
of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets, until
such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

To the extent that funds are borrowed generally and
used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset,
the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation
is determined by applying a capitalisation rate to
the expenditures on that asset. The capitalisation
rate is the weighted average of the borrowing costs
applicable to the borrowings of the Group that are
outstanding during the period, other than borrowings
made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a
qualifying asset.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(@)

(r)

Government grants

A government grant is recognised when there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching to it and that the grant will be
received.

Government grants relating to income are deferred and
recognised in profit or loss over the period to match
them with the costs they are intended to compensate.

Taxation

Income tax represents the sum of the current tax and
deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from profit recognised in
profit or loss because of items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years and items
that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in
the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences and
deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which deductible temporary differences,
unused tax losses or unused tax credits can be
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or
from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the accounting profit.
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4,

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(r)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries except where the Group is able to control
the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax is
recognised in profit or loss, except when it relates to
items recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case the deferred tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity.

The measurement of deferred tax assets and liabilities
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of
the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for
investment properties that are measured using the fair
value model, the carrying amounts of such properties
are presumed to be recovered through sale, unless the
presumption is rebutted. The presumption is rebutted
when the investment property is depreciable and is
held within a business model of the Group whose
business objective is to consume substantially all of
the economic benefits embodied in the investment
property over time, rather than through sale. If
the presumption is rebutted, deferred tax for such
investment property are measured based on the
expected manner as to how the properties will be
recovered.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 B Z —E—"F+_A=+—HILFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(r)

(s)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority and the Group intends to settle its current tax
assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of non-financial assets are
reviewed at each reporting date for indications of
impairment and where an asset is impaired, it is
written down as an expense through the consolidated
statement of profit or loss to its estimated recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is determined
for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
If this

recoverable amount is determined for

those from other assets or groups of assets.
is the case,
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.
Recoverable amount is the higher of value in use and
the fair value less costs of disposal of the individual
asset or the cash-generating unit.

Value in use is the present value of the estimated future
cash flows of the asset/cash-generating unit. Present
values are computed using pre-tax discount rates that
reflect the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset/cash-generating unit whose impairment is
being measured.

Impairment losses for cash-generating units are
allocated first against the goodwill of the unit and
then pro rata amongst the other assets of the
cash-generating unit. Subsequent increases in the
recoverable amount caused by changes in estimates
are credited to profit or loss to the extent that they
reverse the impairment.
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4,

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

®

Impairment of financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group
assesses whether its financial assets are impaired,
based on objective evidence that, as a result of one or
more events that occurred after the initial recognition,
the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets

have been affected.

In addition, for trade receivables that are assessed not
to be impaired individually, the Group assesses them
collectively for impairment, based on the Group’s past
experience of collecting payments, an increase in the
delayed payments in the portfolio, observable changes
in economic conditions that correlate with default on
receivables, etc.

Only for trade receivables, the carrying amount is
reduced through the use of an allowance account
and subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off are credited against the allowance account.
Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance
account are recognised in profit or loss.

For all other financial assets, the carrying amount is
directly reduced by the impairment loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if
the amount of the impairment loss decreases in a
subsequent period and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
was recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is reversed (either directly or by adjusting the
allowance account for trade receivables) through
profit or loss. However, the reversal must not result in
a carrying amount that exceeds what the amortised
cost of the financial asset would have been had the
impairment not been recognised at the date the
impairment is reversed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 4. IFEE:EHE@)
(u) Provisions and contingent liabilities (u BERIAEE

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of
money is material, provisions are stated at the present
value of the expenditures expected to settle the
obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more future events are also disclosed as
contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow is
remote.

(v) Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional
information about the Group’s position at the end
of the reporting period are adjusting events and are
reflected in the consolidated financial statements.
Events after the reporting period that are not adjusting
events are disclosed in the notes to the consolidated
financial statements when material.
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5. CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS AND KEY ESTIMATES 5. EE¥ERIE{f4st

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies EREBE 2 EZHE

In the process of applying the accounting policies, the RERSHBRZBEY EFCEHUTYH
directors have made the following judgements that have the REMBRERIEREBARERATE Y
most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the B (MEZE D R ERIN ER T XRE)-

consolidated financial statements (apart from those involving
estimations, which are dealt with below).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2016 # & — & —

CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS AND KEY ESTIMATES
(Continued)

Deferred tax for investment properties

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for investment
properties that are measured using the fair value model, the
directors have reviewed the Group’s investment property
portfolios and concluded that the Group’s investment
properties are not held under a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all of the economic
benefits embodied in the investment properties over time,
rather than through sale. Therefore, in determining the
Group’s deferred tax for investment properties, the directors
have adopted the presumption that investment properties
measured using the fair value model are recovered through
sale.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year, are discussed below.

(a) Property, plant and equipment and
depreciation

The Group determines the estimated useful lives,
residual values and related depreciation charges for the
Group’s property, plant and equipment. This estimate
is based on the historical experience of the actual
useful lives and residual values of property, plant and
equipment of similar nature and functions. The Group
will revise the depreciation charge where useful lives
and residual values are different to those previously
estimated, or it will write-off or write-down technically
obsolete or non- strategic assets that have been
abandoned.

The carrying amount of property, plant and equipment
as at 31 December 2016 was HK$15,231,484 (2015:
HK$12,561,576).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & — & —

5. CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS AND KEY ESTIMATES
(Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

(b)

(9]

Impairment of intangible assets with indefinite
useful lives

Determining whether intangible assets with indefinite
useful lives are impaired requires an estimation of
the value in use of the cash-generating unit to which
intangible assets with indefinite useful lives has been
allocated. The value in use calculation requires the
Group to estimate the future cash flows expected to
arise from the cash-generating unit and a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value.
The carrying amount of intangible assets with indefinite
useful lives at the end of the reporting period was
HK$499,999 (2015: Nil). Details of the impairment loss
calculation are provided in note 20 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Fair values of investment properties

The Group appointed an independent professional
valuer to assess the fair value of the investment
properties.
has utilised a method of valuation which involves

In determining the fair value, the valuer

certain estimates. The directors have exercised
their judgement and are satisfied that the method of
valuation and inputs used are reflective of the current
market conditions.

The carrying amount of investment properties as
at 31 December 2016 was HK$15,901,163 (2015:
HK$16,984,900).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2016 # & — & —

CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS AND KEY ESTIMATES
(Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

(d)

(e)

Impairment loss for bad and doubtful debts

The Group makes impairment loss for bad and
doubtful debts based on assessments of the
recoverability of the trade and other receivables,
including the current creditworthiness and the past
collection history of each debtor. Impairments arise
where events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the balances may not be collectible. The
identification of bad and doubtful debts requires the
use of judgement and estimates. Where the actual
result is different from the original estimate, such
difference will impact the carrying value of the trade
and other receivables and doubtful debt expenses in
the year in which such estimate has been changed.

As at 31 December 2016, there was no allowance on
impairment loss for bad and doubtful debts (2015: Nil).

Allowance for slow-moving inventories

Allowance for slow-moving inventories is made based
on the ageing and estimated net realisable value of
inventories. The assessment of the allowance amount
involves judgement and estimates. Where the actual
outcome in future is different from the original estimate,
such difference will impact the carrying value of
inventories and allowance charge/write-back in the
period in which such estimate has been changed.

As at 31 December 2016, allowance for slow-moving
inventories amounted to approximately HK$3,828,000
(2015: approximately HK$4,051,000).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
foreign currency risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest
rate risk. The Group’s overall risk management programme
focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks
to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial
performance.

(@) Foreign currency risk

The Group has minimal exposure to foreign currency
risk as most of its business transactions, assets and
liabilities are principally denominated in HKD, United
States dollars (“USD”) and Renminbi (“RMB”). The
Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy in respect of foreign currency
transactions, assets and liabilities. The Group monitors
its foreign currency exposure closely and will consider
hedging significant foreign currency exposure should
the need arise.

At 31 December 2016, if the HKD had weakened 5
per cent against RMB with all other variables held
constant, consolidated loss after tax for the year would
have been HK$412,000 (2015: HK$431,000) higher,
arising mainly as a result of the foreign exchange loss
on cash and bank balances denominated in HKD. If
the HKD had strengthened 5 per cent against RMB
with all other variables held constant, consolidated loss
after tax for the year would have been HK$412,000
(2015: HK$431,000) lower, arising mainly as a result of
the foreign exchange gain on cash and bank balances
denominated in HKD.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(b)

Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to
its cash and bank balances,
and other receivables and amounts due from related

loan receivables, trade
companies. In order to minimise credit risk, the
management reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual debt regularly to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are recognised for irrecoverable
debts.
Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.

In this regard, the directors consider that the

In respect of loan receivables, representing loan
advances to customers with pledged assets, individual
credit evaluations are performed on all customers.
These evaluations focus on the customer’s financial
background, current ability to pay, and take into
account information specific to the customer as well
as pertaining to the economic environment in which
the customers reside. At 31 December 2016, the loan
receivables are secured with the equity instruments

held by the customers.

It has policies in place to ensure that sales are made to
customers with an appropriate credit history. Amounts
due from related companies are closely monitored by
the management.

The credit risk on cash and bank balances is limited
because the counterparties are banks with high
credit-ratings assigned by international credit-rating
agencies.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

6.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(b)

()

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group has significant concentration of credit
risk to its trade receivables as the Group’s largest
customer contributed approximately 97% (2015: 97 %)
of the turnover for the year and shared approximately
99% (2015: 100%) of the trade receivables at the
end of the reporting period. The Group has policies
and procedures to monitor the collection of the trade
receivables to limit the exposure to non-recoverable of
the receivables and there is no recent history of default
for the Group’s largest customer.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor its current
and expected liquidity requirements, its compliance
with lending covenants and its relationship with its
bankers to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves
of cash and readily realisable marketable securities
and adequate committed lines of funding from major
financial institutions to meet its liquidity requirements in
the short and longer term.

The following tables show the remaining contractual
maturities at the end of the reporting period of the
Group, based on undiscounted cash flows (including
interest payments computed using contractual rates
or, if floating, based on rates current at the end of the
reporting period) and the earliest date the Group can
be required to pay.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e RAR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2016 H{Z —E— A "F+_A=+—HILFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 6. HXEBRERE®)
() Liquidity risk (Continued) (c) HRBpESEARE
2016
ot BN

Maturity Analysis - Undiscounted cash outflows
HBRAN-RAERER

More than More than
1yearbut  2years but Total
Within less than less than More than  undiscounted
On demand 1 year 2 years 5 years 5years cash outflows
—FiE MENL A8
EHR EHR R
BER —ELR k3 ik BENE T
HK$ HK$ HKS HKS HKS HKS
B B7 B AR B AR
Trade payables EREHEN - 15135880 - - - 151358380
Due to a related company EN—FERLANE - 5154463 - - - 5154463
Other payables and accruals At EREREER - 36,941,507 - - - 36,941,507
Bank horrowings REE - 11,252,852 - - - 11,252,852
- 68,484,702 - - - 68,484,702

2015
“E-1%

Maturity Analysis - Undiscounted cash outflows

HBEF-RARR R

More than More than

1 year but 2 years but Total

Within less than less than More than  undiscounted

On demand 1 year 2 years 5 years Syears  cash outflows

—£ MENE AHTE

W BHR Reit

BEX —E LR IRRE ik RENE o

HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS

BT BT BT BT BT BT

Trade payables EFEFER - 15,636,269 - - - 15,636,269
Due to a related company ER-FEH AR - 251,342 - - - 251,342
Other payables and accruals EiERFER AR - 21,528,159 - - - 21,528,159
Bank borrowings RiTlE - 32,408,070 - - - 32,408,070
- 69,823,840 - - - 69,823,840
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 B Z —E—"F+_A=+—HILFE

Bt 75 [ e (%)

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(d)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to interest rate risk primarily
relates to its bank deposits, bank borrowings and other
payables that are interest bearing.

The Group’s bank deposits bear interests at variable
rates that vary with the then prevailing market
condition.

The Group’s bank borrowings and other payables of
approximately HK$11,113,000 (2015: HK$31,284,000)
and approximately HK$23,347,000 (2015:
HK$8,938,000) respectively bear interests at fixed
interest rates and therefore are subject to fair value
interest rates risks. Other bank borrowings are
arranged at variable rates, thus exposing the Group to
cash flow interest rate risk.

At 31 December 2016,
100 basis points lower with all other variables held

if interest rates had been

constant, consolidated loss after tax for the year
would have been approximately HK$119,000 (2015:
HK$26,000) higher, arising mainly as a result of lower
interest income on bank deposits. If interest rates had
been 100 basis points higher, with all other variables
held constant, consolidated loss after tax for the year
would have been approximately HK$119,000 (2015:
HK$26,000) lower, arising mainly as a result of higher
interest income on bank deposits.
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6.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e RAR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HlZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 6. HEE ()
(e) Categories of financial instruments at 31 (e) R+ZBE=+—Hze®IASD
December |
2016 2015
—E—RE —E—ARF
HK$ HKS$
BT BT
Financial assets: SRMEE
Loans and receivables (including cash and E R &EWFE(BER S MR
cash equivalents) SEEW) 148,223,634 | 167,609,786
Financial liabilities: eRAE:
Financial liabilities at amortised cost R At E 2 SR EE 67,498,539 68,351,691
(f)  Fair values ) 2R/E
The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets REBHAGEVMBRAENESRE
and financial liabilities as reflected in the consolidated ErsmBEsrRRHERAZEND
statement of financial position approximate their AERE
respective fair values.
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 7. AREFE

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The
following disclosures of fair value measurements use a fair
value hierarchy that categorises into three levels the inputs to
valuation techniques used to measure fair value:

Level 1 inputs: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities that the
Group can access at the measurement date.

Level 2 inputs: inputs other than quoted prices included
within level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 inputs: unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers

out of any of the three levels as of the date of the event or
change in circumstances that caused the transfer.

ARERTE2EERFEANET AR
RZPHEREMUBEEREEMNZ
B -UTAABEAERBEERNAAEBERER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & — & —

7. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

RNFET-ZA=+—HILFE

7. AREFE

W -

(@) Disclosures of level in fair value hierarchy at 31 (a) HR=ZZE—XRHE+=ZH= -I-— =N:
December 2016: AREBRKERE
Fair value measurements
using: Level 3
AREFERANER :
FE=BH&
Description HE 2016 2015
—RE —E—AF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Recurring fair value measurements: BEMDNAENE
Investment properties BB
Residential unit — Hong Kong FEEM-FBE 6,600,000 6,400,000
Commercial units — PRC [EEEAvadss 9,301,163 10,584,900
Total Bzt 15,901,163 16,984,900
(b) Reconciliation of assets measured at fair value (b) REF=EBHRELAEBFENE
based on level 3: ENE
Investment properties
BREME
Description HE 2016 2015
—EB—RE —E—FF
HK$ HK$
BT o
At 1 January n—HA—H 16,984,900 6,000,000
Additions NE
- Acquisition — W - 12,767,208
- Subsequent expenditure —BEfRE 9,355,436 -
Total losses recognised in profit or loss (#) MBS AR E 1B A58 #) (9,890,457) (1,296,308)
Exchange differences e Z (548,716) (486,000)
At 31 December W+Z—A=+—H 15,901,163 16,984,900
(#)Include losses for assets held at end of #) BIERREHRBZANEE
reporting period =g (9,890,457) (1,296,308)
The total gains or losses recognised in profit or loss RERERFLEZPEIAOKRELERE

including those for assets held at end of reporting
period are presented in other operating expenses in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2016 # & — & —

7. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

()

Disclosure of valuation process used by the
Group and valuation techniques and inputs
used in fair value measurements at 31
December 2016:

The Group’s financial controller is responsible for
the fair value measurements of assets and liabilities
required for financial reporting purposes, including
level 3 fair value measurements. The financial controller
reports directly to the Board of Directors for these
fair value measurements. Discussions of valuation
processes and results are held between the financial
controller and the Board of Directors at least twice a

year.

For level 3 fair value measurements, the Group will
normally engage external valuation experts with the
recognised professional qualifications and recent
experience to perform the valuations.

Key unobservable inputs used in level 3 fair value
measurements are mainly:

- Inflation (estimated based on private domestic
price indices by class published by Rating and
Valuation Department of the Government of the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region)

- Floor level difference (estimated based on actual
data)

- Size difference (estimated based on actual data)
- View difference (estimated based on valuation
experts’ in-house database)

- Building age difference (estimated based on
actual data)

- Market quote adjustment factor (estimated
based on valuation experts’ in-house database)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

7.  FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued) 7. AREFTEWH
(c) Disclosure of valuation process used by the () R=ZSEBE—RE+=ZBA=+—HZX
Group and valuation techniques and inputs SEMRANGERFRAAE
used in fair value measurements at 31 FTEMRANGERTRSEW
December 2016: (Continued) RE (&)
Level 3 fair value measurements EoZEBRALETE
Effect on
fair value for
Valuation Unobservable increase of
Description technique inputs Range inputs Fair value
2uEm
R fhEHHE T8RS HE  HORENYE DA
2016 2015
SE-RE | Z3-1%
HK$ HKS
B BT
Investment property - Residential unit ~ Market comparable  Inflation 0%102.66%  Increase 6,600,000 | 6,400,000
located in Hong Kong approach (2015: -4.46%)
BENE-ANEE L HEEN TRE Bik 0%£265% N0
(ZZ-R%: - 4.46%)
Floor difference -45%t04.5%  Increase
(2015: -3.5% to 8.5%)
BEZZ -45%E45%(ZE-RE B
- 3.5%%£8.5%)
Size difference 0.91%t0 4.39%  Increase
(2015: -3.38% to 4.39%)
HEER 0.91%24.30%(Z5—1F: &I
~ 3.38%%4.39%)
View difference 0%t05% Increase
(2015: 3%)
BEER 0%Z5% 3210
(ZE-1F :3%)
Building age 0%1t02% Increase
difference (2015: 0%)
BRER 0%Z2% 10
(ZE-1F :0%)
Investment property - Commercial units Market comparable ~ Market quote -6% (2015: -5%)  Decrease 9,301,163 | 10,584,900
located in PRC approach adjustment
factor
RENE - RFEBEER (s mERERERE  -5%(ZE-RF:-5%) HY
Floor difference -35%to-456%  Decrease
(2015: -35% to -45%)
BEzE 35%E-45% AL
(ZF-0F: - 35%%-45%)
During the two years, there were no changes in the RREFE R - AN EBFTERA < b E R &

valuation techniques used. W o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e RAR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HlZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

8. REVENUE 8. U&=

An analysis of the Group’s revenue for the year is as follows: REEAEERZDWTAT
2016 2015
—E-RF —E—RF
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Sales of goods EmiHE 159,030,890 | 166,075,566
Rental income from investment properties WEMEZRS KA 390,112 215,400
Interest income from money lending business — MIBE 7% 2 Fl U A 4,074,553 -
163,495,555 166,290,966

9. OTHER INCOME 9. HMWA
2016 2015
—E-RE —E—hF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Government grants (Note) BT R BE (5T 50,586 200,998
Interest income on bank deposits RITHFRF EHA 152,478 214,192
Gain on disposal of property, plant and HEWME  BE K&E WS

equipment 38,442 -
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries (note 33(b)) HEH B AR 2 Ma (H5ES3(h) - 1,827,820
Rental income from lease of machinery A2 WA 770,055 728,630
Investment income FEWA 982,906 4,056,297
Others HAit - 48,845
1,994,467 7,076,782
Note:  Government grants mainly related to the subsidy received from the M5 BATRENETEBRAEE KA T BUTHEE

WOER 2 BE B RS

local government authority for the achievements of the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 B Z —E—"F+_A=+—HILFE

10.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group has three major operating segments as follows:

Stainless steel manufacture and sale of stainless steel

furnishings furnishings and home products
Property — rental income from investment properties
investment

Money lending

interest income from money lending
business

The Group’s reportable segments are strategic business
units that offer different products and services. They are
managed separately because each business requires different
technology and marketing strategies.

The Group’s other operating segments include trading of
raw materials. None of these segments meet any of the
quantitative thresholds for determining reportable segments.
The information of these other operating segments is included
in the “others” column.

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the
same as those described in note 4 to the consolidated
financial statements. Segment profits or losses do not include
gain on disposal of subsidiaries, unallocated finance cost
and unallocated corporate income and expenses. Segment
assets do not include unallocated deposits, other receivables
and prepayments, unallocated cash and bank balances and
unallocated other corporate assets.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BB RMEE
For the year ended 31 December 2016 H{Z —E— A "F+_A=+—HILFE
10. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 10. PEER @)

FRAREIHEBEREECZEN

Information about operating segment profit or loss

and assets:

Stainless
steel Property Money
furnishings investment lending Total
FHEHE=RE MERE W& et
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Year ended 31 December 2016 HE-ZT—~4F
TZA=T—BIEE
Revenue from external customers R B IMNBR P 2 Mz 159,030,890 390,112 4,074,553 163,495,555
Intersegment revenue o EPEdkE - - - -
Segment (loss)/profit HE(ER), & A (490,274)  (9,555,292) 3,291,271 (6,754,295)
Interest revenue B E 102,816 - 4,074,553 4,177,369
Interest expense FERE (1,911,048) - - (1,911,048)
Depreciation e (3,138,736) - - (3,138,736)
Income tax expense FTSHiAX (514,881) 9,796 (240,660) (745,745)
Additions to segment non-current RE D EIFRBEE
assets 7,312,037 9,355,436 499,999 17,167,472
Other material non-cash item: HihEARIFREIEE
— Net fair value losses on —REMERRBIEE
investment properties - (9,890,457) - (9,890,457)
As at 31 December 2016 NZT—RE
+-A=+—~H
Segment assets DEEE 68,126,712 24,582,649 23,536,856 116,246,217
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FREMBEHmERH T
For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE
10. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 10. ZHER &)
Information about operating segment profit or loss FRKE s BERREEZER ((8)
and assets: (Continued)
Stainless
steel Property
furnishings investment Others Total
THHKRE MEHRE Hh @t
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Year ended 31 December 2015 &HZE_ZT—HF
+ZA=F+—HILFE
Revenue from external customers 2R B 7MNEPE P 2 Wz 162,631,105 215,400 3,444,461 166,290,966
Intersegment revenue 7 BPfE W - - - -
Segment profit/(loss) DEbE A, (EE) 1,296,643 (1,131,518) 112,811 277,936
Interest revenue B M= 138,762 - - 138,762
Interest expense FBRHE (2,102,112) - - (2,102,112
Depreciation e (3,059,633) - - (3,059,633)
Income tax expense PSRt 5 52 (1,028,581) (7,479) - (1,036,060)
Additions to segment non-current AE D EIERENEE
assets 1,681,768 12,767,208 - 14,448,976
Other material non-cash item: HMEARIRELIAE -
— Net fair value losses on —REMEARBEF
investment properties =gi] - (1,296,308) - (1,296,308)
As at 31 December 2015 RZE—R%F
+=-—A=+—8H
Segment assets DEBEE 73,688,617 17,038,138 - 90,726,755
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10.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e RAR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2016 # & — & —

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Reconciliations of segment revenue and profit or loss:

10. ZHER @)

DEBE R IR 2 BER

RNFET-ZA=+—HILFE

2016 2015
—E—RF —FE—HF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Revenue &
Total revenue of reportable segments Al B> 80 2 A Y 2 163,495,555 166,290,966
Elimination of intersegment revenue HIE o S A s - -
Consolidated revenue AW 163,495,555 166,290,966
Profit or loss Wt sk E5 18
Total (loss)/profit of reportable segments A RS 4 (ER), 5T (6,754,295) 277,936
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HERBARZ K - 1,827,820
Unallocated finance costs RO AR E KA (16,447) (366,283)
Unallocated corporate income RO ZEWA 777,722 4,125,820
Unallocated corporate expenses ROMEEME (10,609,325) |  (16,242,543)
Consolidated loss for the year FRNEZAEE (16,602,345)|  (10,377,250)
Reconciliations of segment assets: DMEEHR :
Assets EE
Total assets of reportable segments A ERD s REE 116,246,217 90,726,755
Unallocated deposits, other receivables and KAWL E - EMESGRIE KRB
prepayments KIE 5,883,038 87,082,012
Unallocated cash and bank balances AOBIRE MIR1T4 80,452,137 40,432,740
Unallocated other corporate assets AOMEMPEEE 141,757 5,038,165
Consolidated total assets RAEBEAE 202,723,149 | 223,279,672

FEEEBRERERAA -20165% O3

) Y

y /




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FREMBEHmERH T
For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE
10. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 10. ZEER )
Geographical information: HEER :
The Group’s revenue from external customers by location of AEBIRKEMEHE D RBINBER 2 W
operations and information about its non-current assets by NRIZEEMEEDERBEE CERFE
location of assets are detailed below: N
Revenue Non-current assets
g FREEE
2016 2015 2016 2015
—E-RE —E-n%F —E-RF —E-nF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS
BT BT BT BT
Hong Kong 55 147,560,602 | 142,605,935 7,241,756 6,700,812
PRC excluding Hong Kong HE(TREES) 15,934,953 | 23,685,031 24,390,890 22,845,664
Consolidated total &FF 163,495,555 | 166,290,966 31,632,646 29,546,476
Revenue from major customer: REFERFZINE :
2016 2015
—E-XE —TE—hF
HK$ HKS$
BT BIT
Stainless steel furnishings segment AR 5
Customer A BPA 157,812,043 | 161,433,031
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e RAR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HlZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

11. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 11. EEEANRES
(@) Directors’ emoluments (a) EE=M<:
The remuneration of every director is set out below: BEREE2HMOT :

Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person’s services as a director, whether of the Company
or its subsidiary undertaking

HEASRES(TRARLTAZNELTRS RECAIRYHE

Emoluments

paid or

receivable

in respect

of director's

other

services in

connection

with the

Employer's Remunerations management

contribution paid or of the

Estimated toa  receivable affairs of the

money value retirement  inrespect of Company or

Discretionary ~ of other benefit acceptingofice ~ Housing  its subsidiary
Name of director EZfg Fees  Salaries honus  benefits scheme  asdiectr  allowance undertaking Total

HESEEL

PEELL)

GE

figREsh EENER

EhHERT BIREAE HOAIEK EHES D
fig Bt BERL  EREE WREZMR M BERM e g
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
B B B En B B B En B

Evecutive directors i

- M. Cheng Ting Kong -HTHEE - 120000 - - 6,000 - - - 126000
- Ms. Yeung So Mui (note ) -EE L) T - - 2,000 - - - b
- M Luk Wai Keung (note 1) - (Ri) - 500000 - - 750 - - - 07A0
- Ms. Yeung So Lai {note i} ~BEBAL (i) - 70023 - - 3,500 - - - T3
- M Leung Kwok Yin -REgRE - 2B000 134000 - 1740 - - - %740
- M Leung Ming Ho (note ) ~PRER (i) - 70,000 - - 3,500 - - - 7350
Independent non- executive directors  BUFHAES

- . e Ting Kwan ~Hits 120,000 - - - - - - - 12000
- Mr. Fung Tze Wa -BrER 120,000 - - - - - - - 10,000
- M. Ting Wong Kacee -TERE 120,000 - - - - - - - 12000
Total for 2016 “E-NEEE 30000 1016028 134000 - 30 - - - 1540028
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

11. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 11. EETAREZ )
(@) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) (a) EEM2H)

Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person’s services as a director, whether of the Company
or its subsidiary undertaking

REARRES(TARRATARMELTRE RECHIRYHE

Emoluments

paid or

receivable

in respect

of director's

other

services in

connection

with the

Employer's Remunerations management

contribution paid or of the

Estimated toa  receivable affairs of the

money value  retirement  in respect of Company or

Discretionary ~ of other benefit acceptingofice ~ Housing  its subsidiary
Name of director EELES Fees  Salaries bonus  benefits  scheme asdiector  allowance undertaking Total

HESERL

PEELL) |

fEzEER NAEHER

EfEGT BIREAE HENHEN HEfRHED
fig §¢  BERL  EBER WREZMR M EEEE fdRUMe g
HKS HK$ HK$ HKS HKS HK$ HKS HKS HKS
B B B A B B B En B

Evecutive drectors i
- M. Cheng Ting Kong -HTERE - 120000 - - 6,000 - - - 12000
- Ms. Yeung So Lai rote i) ~BEERT (i) - 120000 - - 6,000 - - - 126000
- Mr. Leung Kwok Yin -2REEE - 216,000 134,000 - 17,400 - - - 367,400
- M Leung Ming Ho (note i) - ISR (i) - 120000 - - 6,000 - - - 16000
Independent non- executive diectors  BUFEHTES
- M. Tsg Ting Kwan -HEt 120,000 - - - - - - - 120,000
- M. Fung Tze Wa -BFERE 120,000 - - - - - - - 120000
- M. Ting Wong Kacee -TERE 120,000 - - - - - - - 120,000
Total for 2015 ZE-nFAE 360,000 576,000 134,000 - 35,400 - - - 1,105,400
Notes: (i) Appointed on 1 September 2016 BEEE - () R-ZE—RNENA—HEZT
(ii) Appointed on 1 August 2016 (ii) RZE—R"FNA—RBEZE
(iif) Resigned on 1 August 2016 (iif) RZT—XFNA—BEE
Neither the chief executive nor any of the directors FR - BESRITHRA S IR ZE S RELM
waived any emoluments during the year (2015: Nil). Ble(ZE—RF : &)o
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11.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e RAR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & Z —F —

RNFET-ZA=+—HILFE

BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 1. EEEANRER )

(Continued)

(b) The information about loans, quasi-loans and (b) EFEBEAEAQATREATIMHEA T
other dealings entered into by the Company REBREZEFEBEAZRA
or subsidiary undertaking of the Company in ZER EERRHMRG2E
favour of controlled body corporates of Mr. BT
Leung Kwok Yin is as follows:

Maximum
Outstanding  Outstanding  outstanding
amount at the amount at the amount Provision
Total amount beginning of  endofthe  duringthe Amount due  for doubtful Interest
Name of borrower BRALS payable  the year year year butnotpaid  debts made Term rate Security
RENRAE WERMAR FAREER CHHERY 2FLRE
Ef48 BoE BoE B4E iF | Bk iR IS R
HKS HKS HK$ HK$ HKS HKS
A B B B En B
As at 31 December 2016 RZB-RFT2AZ1-H
Amounts cue from relaed companies: ENEEAFEE :
JFHousshold Fumishings BV) Ltd -~ REFERmARRES)ER 4707804 4737800 4737864 4737804 - - Nofied Ierestfee  Unsecured
2 repayment
EETENS %8 BER
Yo Yoo Jifeng Air Condtioning ~ AlEEEAREARLT - T4 - 145462 - - MNofixed Inerestfiee  Unsecured
Equipment Co., Lid. repayment
ERTETS 88 o
Total for 2016 TE-AEHE 4797354 4814704 4737354 - -
As at 31 December 2015 AE-RFTZA=T-A
Amounts cue from relaed companies: ENEEAFEE :
JFHousshold Fumishings BV) Lt~ REFERmARRES)ER 4707804 4737800 4737864 4737804 - - Nofied Ierestfee  Unsecured
27 repayment
EETENS %8 EdR
Ningbo JF Fumiture Co, Ltd. [JF  EXRERRZEARLAE - 358 - 105408 - - MNofxed Inerestfiee  Unsecured
Funiture’) 276 tepayment
EETENS %8 idivid
Yo Yao Jifeng Air Condiioning kBB R AR ERRAT 77440 - 77440 77440 - - Nofed Iferestfee  Unsecured
Equipment Co., Ltd. repayment
EETENE 88 o
Total for 2015 CE-1E4E 4814794 BR208TT 4814794 - -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

11. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 11.

(Continued)

(c) Directors’ material interests in transactions,
arrangements or contracts

Save as disclosed in this consolidated financial
statements, no significant transactions, arrangements
and contracts in relation to the Group’s business
to which the Company was a party and in which a
director of the Company and the director’s connected

ESEMNRER @)

() EE=ERXS REIISHHHNE
R

BRALGRE M B MRAWEEIN KR
B EREEBITLARARBRERET
WITRARREEREETEABALE
BEAMEREREAEAMRNFRNEF
NERKEDAFENEARS LB

party had a material interest, whether directly or HEL -
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.

12.  FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS 12. EfNESHMAL

The five highest paid individuals in the Group during the
year included no (2015: no) director whose emoluments
are reflected in the analysis presented in note 11. The
emoluments of the remaining five (2015: five) individuals are
set out below:

AEBRAFENAUKSHFMALLES
BRERNER(ZZT—R1F : 8) AR
MR 250 - ES A (Z T — 0%
i) &SFHMA TSI mT -

2016 2015

—E—-RE —E—RF

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Basic salaries, allowances and benefits in kind  EA¥ 4 28 REWHZ 3,557,400 3,469,200
Discretionary bonuses EIBIEAL - 44,100
Retirement benefits scheme contributions IRORRE AT B R 72,000 72,000
3,629,400 3,585,300

The emoluments fell within the following band:

MenFTrIgBEH

Number of individuals

AE
2016 2015
—RE —E—RF
Nil to HK$1,000,000 T 21,000,000 7T 4 4
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001/ 7c2 1,500,000/ 7T 1 1

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group
to any of the directors or the five highest paid individuals
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office (2015: Nil).
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13.

14,

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FREMBHRERME
For the year ended 31 December 2016 HlZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE
FINANCE COSTS 13. EER
2016 2015
—RE —E—RHF
HK$ HKS$
BT BT
Interest on bank borrowings and overdrafts RITIER BT B 1,461,043 2,190,104
Interest on other borrowings HufEEF B 466,452 278,291
1,927,495 2,468,395
INCOME TAX EXPENSE 14. FiBMiBA
(@) Income tax has been recognised in profit or loss (a) FIBHCHREZABRNT :
as follows:
2016 2015
—EB—RE —ET—HF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Current tax — PRC Enterprise Income Tax  BENHAFS 18 —h B> E TS
Provision for the year RFERE 872,144 2,039,922
Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax BUERTRIE — B EFEH
Provision for the year NF A 244,629 18,353
Over-provision in prior years BEFERERE (13,765) (10,874)
230,864 7,479
1,103,008 2,047,401
Hong Kong Profits Tax has been provided at 16.5% HE-_Z-—R"E+-_A=+—H BFENE
(2015: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits for PR ERT RN E16.6%(ZF—h
the year ended 31 December 2016. F 1 16.5%)ELEHE -
PRC Enterprise Income Tax has been provided at a FREMEMSHIZH EBR(ZT—RHF -

rate of 25% (2015: 25%), except for B FELUEE
SIZAPRAF (Ningbo JF Metal Products Co., Ltd.)
(“JF Metal”), a subsidiary of the Company which was
recognised as a small and thin profit enterprise during
the year under relevant enterprise income tax rules
and regulations and is subject to preferential enterprise
income tax rate at 20%.

5%){’Eﬁ?§‘§1ﬁ"IEZIK’AETW%”AETEE&%%

BRMBERAR([EZEELE )RR X
E’\\\Elﬁqﬁéﬁﬁ R HRRA R R P ISTAR R ROE M
TZNHANEE ZHEEBLEMSHHRE
20% -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

14. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

(@)

(b)

Income tax has been recognised in profit or loss (a)
as follows: (Continued)

Tax charge on profits assessable elsewhere have been
calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the countries
in which the Group operates, based on existing
legislation, interpretations and practices in respect
thereof.

The reconciliation between the income tax (b)
expense and the product of loss before tax

multiplied by the PRC Enterprise Income Tax T
rate is as follows:

BITHAEREAR] -

14. FIBHiMAX @)
BB ERBERBERNT (&)

H A 3 [ AR B0 A 2 B IR B S T B
RAAKBREMERRENREXRE
BEREME-

Fi 15 % B 32 SR BR B A1 A5 1R JE P
EEREHRR 2 FREH RN

2016 2015
—E—RE —E—ARF
HK$ HK$
BT ABIT
Loss before tax FRELRTEE (15,499,337) (8,329,849)
Tax at the PRC Enterprise Income Tax rate X5 BN FT1S TR R 25% 517
of 25% (3,874,834) (2,082,462)
Tax effect of income that is not taxable AR AR RIS 5B (10) (1,049,927)
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible A FF: 5 5 B FR 7S o2 & 4,578,637 4,669,779
Tax effect of income tax on concession FriSHiERNTHSTE (31,907) -
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries ~ MB R TN ER K2 454,959 530,957
Over-provision in prior years BEFEBEEE (13,765) (10,874)
Tax effect of temporary differences not RERY RN E
recognised (10,072) (10,072)
Income tax expense FriS i X 1,103,008 2,047,401
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e RAR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HlZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

15. LOSS FOR THE YEAR 15. FREE
The Group’s loss for the year is stated after charging the REB 2 FRNBEIEMER T5FIEYEE
following:
2016 2015
—B-REF —E—nfF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Auditor’s remuneration BN 2 B & 700,000 680,000
Cost of inventories sold EHREFERA 147,193,969 | 151,041,333
Depreciation e 3,297,791 3,083,858
Net fair value losses on investment properties & WE QA EFE R 9,890,457 1,296,308
Write off of property, plant and equipment MEE M - B &R 502,776 167,126
Direct operating expenses of investment EXHSWAZIREME L BEEL
property that generate rental income B 22,969 26,746
Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments BIXRAK(BEESME (MEE11))
(note 11))
Fees we 360,000 360,000
Basic salaries, bonuses, allowances and HEARFS IE4 2 REYH =
benefits in kind 27,910,363 28,125,185
Retirement benefits scheme contributions RIRFBEFFT B R 3,733,353 2,989,326
Operating lease charges — buildings KERNER —BEY 4,279,533 4,872,763
Net exchange losses FE B 1E 130,085 4,421,822
Cost of inventories sold includes staff costs and depreciation BEHEFERNABREEIKRARITELD
of approximately HK$23,496,000 (2015: HK$23,437,000) 23,496,000/ 7L (—Z — 4 : 23,437,000/8
which are included in the amounts disclosed separately JL) BEF A Lt B EE 2 FRIBA -
above.
16. DIVIDEND 16. BE
No dividend has been paid or declared by the Company RAFEE ARATESNEKERKE(ZE
during the year (2015: Nil). —hHEF |
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & Z —F —

17. LOSS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic and diluted loss per share is

based on the following:

RNFET-ZA=+—HILFE

17. BEREE
SREAREEEE RS TS EHE

2016 2015
—E-AEF “T-hF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Loss &8
Loss for the purpose of calculating basic and FTEERERREEREIENEER
diluted loss per share (16,602,345) (10,377,250)
2016 2015
—E-RE —T—hEF
Number of shares f&th 8 B
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for st &S EA N #EEE 2 L@
the purpose of calculating basic and diluted Nt F 98
loss per share 287,206,000 287,206,000
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e RAR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HlZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 18. WX -BEKRKE
Furniture,
Leasehold Plant and fixtures and Motor  Construction
improvement machinery equipment vehicles in progress Total
BER  GR-ZER
HE%E i B Ef EEIR st
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
BT BT BT B BT BT
Cost A
At 1 January 2015 R-Z-75-F-B 6,000 34,448,244 3,296,138 1498012 - 39248394
Additions hE 307,580 724,087 44,415 - 929,435 2,002,517
Disposal of subsiciaries HEHBAR - - (12,662) - - (12,662)
Written off 4] - (251613 (230,967) - - (482,580)
Exchange differences EREE - (2,394,708) (226,874) (108,132) (40,801) (2,770,515)
At 31 December 2015 and 1 January 2016 B -E-FE+-A=+-AR
“5-735-f-H 313580 32,526,010 2,867,050 1,389,880 888,634 37,985,154
Additions TE - 2,012,561 182,604 553,923 4,562,949 7,312,037
Disposal e - - - (295,221) - (295,221)
Written off 4 - (1,486,350) (689,615) - - 2,175,965)
Transfer b2 4,003,025 965,315 386,141 - (5,444,481) -
Exchange differences EiZE (194530) (1,765,673 (151,618) (88,933) (7,102 (2,207 ,856)
At 31 December 2016 RS- E+ZA=1-A 4,012,075 32,251,863 2,504,562 1,559,649 - 40618149
Accumulated depreciation ZithE
At 1 January 2015 R-E-1F-F-R 2,125 20,650,520 2,787,287 1,031,945 - 24,471,877
Charge for the year Frig 22,004 2,586,057 281,849 193,728 - 3,083,858
Disposal of subsidiaries HEHRBAF - - (11,395) - - (11,399)
Written off 4] - (110,750 (204,704) - - (315,454)
Exchange differences EiZE - (1,518,611) (203,703) (82,994) - (1,805,308)
At 31 December 2015 and 1 January 2016 R-Z-RE+-A=+-BR
“F-~F-f-B 24,349 21,607,216 2,649,334 1,142,679 - 25,423,578
Charge for the year ERfE 625,436 2,351,221 188,783 132,351 - 3,007,791
Disposal e - - - (265,699) - (265,699)
Written off B - (1,052,535 (620,654) - - (1,673,189)
Exchange differences EAZE (22,379) (1,191,510) (125,262) (56,671) - 1,395,816)
At 31 December 2016 RZE-AE+ZfA=1-A 627,412 21,714,392 2,002,201 952,660 - 25,386,665
Carrying amount BEE
At 31 December 2016 RZE-~E+ZA=1-A 3,584,663 10,537 471 502,361 606,989 - 15,231,484
At 31 December 2015 RZE-RE+-A=+-H 289,231 10918794 217,716 247,201 888,634 12,561,576

AEENBREREELHELHETHRE
K#es - FHRYR—F - EREDRA
THeEEATBRIAEE -

It is the Group’s policy to lease out certain plant and
machinery under operating leases. The average lease term
is 1 year. All leases are on a fixed rental basis and do not
include contingent rental.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

19.

20.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 19. REWHE
2016 2015
—E-XRE —E-NfF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
At 1 January R—A—H 16,984,900 6,000,000
Additions NE
— Acquisition — g - 12,767,208
— Subsequent expenditure —BER T 9,355,436 -
Fair value losses NAEREE (9,890,457) (1,296,308)
Exchange differences [E R =% (548,716) (486,000)
At 31 December W+—HA=+—H 15,901,163 16,984,900
Investment properties were revalued at 31 December 2016 BREMER_ZE—RFR_FT—RAF+=A
and 2015 on the open market value basis by reference to =T —HHEBVEXGHEMTRIEEETE
market evidence of recent transactions for similar properties BEREBRAFLZHUME AR NS
by Asset Appraisal Limited, an independent firm of chartered BERARMGEBEESR -
surveyors.
Valuation for investment properties was derived using the REDEGEDERE NS BEREEED
market comparable approach based on recent market prices R ZAHMERBAMSLEESE -
with adjustment being made to the market observable data.
INTANGIBLE ASSET 20. BEEE
License
2B
HK$
BT
Cost and carrying amount RARREE
At 1 January 2015, 31 December 2015 and 1 January WZ-ZZ—RE—A—Q - —ZF—F14F
2016 TZA=+—AERRZZE—RFE—A
J— E —
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 33(a)) U B — & B B8 2 A (B 5E33(a)) 499,999
At 31 December 2016 R-E—XRF+-_A=+—H 499,999

The Group’s license of HK$499,999 (2015: Nil) at 31
December 2016 is assessed as having indefinite useful life
because the license has a limited term of 1 year but would
be able to be renewed annually at minimal cost. The directors
of the Company are of the opinion that the Group would
renew the license continuously and any conditions necessary
to obtain renewal would be satisfied. The license will not be
amortised until its useful life is determined to be finite.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e RAR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HlZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

INTANGIBLE ASSET (Continued) 20. BELEEW
At 31 December 2016, management of the Group determined RZEB—RETA=1T—H FTEEEEE
that there was no impairment of the cash-generating unit ErTERsHEEREAFTFH RIS
(“CGU”) containing the license with indefinite useful life. The EEBMA((REEEEMN)WELIRFHE B
recoverable amount of the CGU containing the license has SRBCHESEABN 2 AIKE R TIILZR
been determined on a value in use calculation. The Group FistEzEFREBEEEE AEEEARKERRE
prepared cash flow forecasts derived from the most recent HERRIF 2RIV BEBEFLRERETE
financial budgets approved by the directors for the next 3 pEIS
years.
The rate used to discount the forecast cash flows is 12%. BEMBRAMEAMIEEE12% °
INVENTORIES 21. 78
2016 2015
—E-RE —ET—hF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Raw material R 8,983,935 8,325,055
Work in progress E 8 10,823,223 10,173,900
Finished goods BIRK dh 2,663,749 7,272,753
22,470,907 25,771,708
LOAN RECEIVABLES 22. BEWEX

The maturity profile of loan receivables at the reporting date
is analysed by the remaining periods to their contractual
maturity dates as follows:

RS B HE WS B H B R TS 4% R R B
EHANIHBEDHFNT ¢

2016 2015
—E-XE —T—hF

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Within one year —FR 22,000,000 -

The carrying amounts of the loan and interest receivables are
denominated in HKD.

At 31 December 2016, all loan and interest receivables are
secured by collaterals provided by customers, bear interest at
fixed rates and are repayable with fixed terms agreed with the
customers.

RN E R A B R EAE T

RZFB-—REFT-A=1T—H BUAEER
RMBTimE P AR HEA RER - REE
KB RIZBEF hE N EE BREE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

23. TRADE RECEIVABLES 23. BWESZEN
The Group normally grants customers with credit terms REB —REFEFI0EVEMNEEH - K
of 30 to 90 days. The aging analysis of the Group’s trade SEHEWEZREFIZEZARARNBREER
receivables, based on the invoice date, and net of allowance, RERER DTN T ¢
is as follows:
2016 2015
—E-REF —ET—AF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
0 - 30 days 0% 30H 19,806,409 16,538,767
31 - 60 days 31£60H 96,436 12,926,857
19,902,845 29,465,624

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade receivables are AREFHEWRE FEF CEEETIZ Ny EH
denominated in the following currencies: SIME :

2016 2015

—E—XREF —E—hRF

HK$ HK$

BT ABTT

RMB AR 19,902,845 29,447,124

HKD BT - 18,500

19,902,845 29,465,624

1 06 Imperium Group Global Holdings Limited — Annual Report 2016
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25.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2016 # & — & —

DEPOSITS, OTHER RECEIVABLES AND
PREPAYMENTS

During the year ended 31 December 2015, a subsidiary of the
Group has entered into agreements with certain investment
agents to manage its fund of RMB72 million for various
investments. According to the agreements, the subsidiary
would be entitled to a fixed investment return of 6% per
annum, payable quarterly. The balances are unsecured and
the terms of the agreements are one year, with mature dates
ranged from February 2016 to June 2016, and are cancellable
with an advance notice of 15 business days, in which the
principal would be fully refunded upon early cancellation and
interest would be accrued up to the last quarter before the
cancellation date. All the operating risks and losses, and other
legal consequences resulting from the investments would be
borne by the investment agents. The amounts were classified
as other receivables in the consolidated financial statements.
As at 31 December 2015, the total principal and investment
income receivables outstanding amounted to approximately
HK$84,679,000 (equivalent to RMB72,000,000) and
HK$279,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB238,000)
respectively. The Group has subsequently requested for early
cancellation of the agreements in March 2016 and all the
principal and investment income accrued were fully received.

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

At 31 December 2016, the cash and bank balances of the
Group denominated in RMB amounted to approximately
HK$7,321,000 (2015: HK$6,718,000).
RMB into foreign currencies is subject to the PRC’s
Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration

Conversion of

of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange
Regulations.

24.

25.

mEVBHRERME
AETZA=t-BLEE

B At ERRER AN
BE-T-AFT-A=t+—HALEE 5%

BB ARME THREDHETRER
W B A EEHE ARM72,000,0007T &
T REWMSE ZMBRARBEEZEETF6%
ZETERERR BEEXN ZEEBRAEE
%ﬁﬁ&m%%ﬁﬁfﬁﬁuﬁzﬁau? "*/‘—\i
—AREZZE—XRF,ABABEBI5EE

B %%i@%ﬂﬂm CHRRIREREUSE B EER
BIARE RFEEETZEEA B &E— @
EE -FALERBRRBRUMEEE R ZH
fib 5 2% R HIRERIBAE - ZRERELRE
W ERAEAEMERKE RS —RHF
TZA=FT—H MAINERSERKEER
AJEUW FRIB 5 Bl A 4784,679,0007% T (FHE A
# AR #72,000,0007T ) K%279,000% 7T (F8E
MH# AR EE238,00000) - NEBEEER B Bk
—F— /\$ ﬂﬁiﬂyﬁﬁﬁ &Fﬁﬁ$i&
FEFHR B WA B B HURER

RERBRITHE

RZZB-—RFT+ZA=1+—H AEEAAR
¥oEZ R 2 RIRITAERK R7,321,0008 7T

(ZZ—Hh%F 6,718, oooi’éﬁ)/\ﬁﬁgmﬁﬁ
HNES 78 B 1R R B INE B MR I RN A5 TE - STE K
NEEEIBIRE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FREMBEHmERH T
For the year ended 31 December 2016 B Z —E—"F+_A=+—HILFE
25. CASH AND BANK BALANCES (Continued) 25. BRERBITEHKE)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s cash and bank balances REBZRS RIRITERKREEDRTIE
are denominated in the following currencies: ¥BIME -
2016 2015
—E—RE —E-RF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
HKD BT 88,728,724 35,811,767
RMB AR 7,320,703 6,718,326
uUsb ETT 7,170 7,170
96,056,597 42,537,263
26. TRADE PAYABLES 26. EHEZERM
2016 2015
—EB—-RE —E—FF
HK$ HK$
BT ABIT
Trade payables FERTE SRR 15,135,880 15,636,269

The Group normally obtains credit terms ranging from 30 to
90 days from its suppliers.

HERR T ASENEEH—ARQB0E0H -

The aging analysis of trade payables, based on the date of FENESERIZWEREY B2 BEE DT
receipt of goods, is as follows: T:

2016 2015

—E-RXEF —E-—RF

HK$ HK$

BT BT

0 — 30 days 0%230H 10,193,100 10,984,765

31 - 60 days 31260H 4,658,853 4,644,251

61 - 90 days 61290H 156,272 -

over 90 days 90H KA £ 127,655 7,253

15,135,880 15,636,269

1 08 Imperium Group Global Holdings Limited — Annual Report 2016
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e RAR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2016 # & — & —

RNFET-ZA=+—HILFE

TRADE PAYABLES (Continued) 26. ERNESERER &
The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade payables are AEBENEZRRZCEEEDNETIER
denominated in the following currency: HIME -
2016 2015
—E—-RE —h%F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
RMB AR 15,135,880 15,636,269
DUE TO A RELATED COMPANY 27. BY—XBERARIE
The balance is unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed ZEEHBAEER 2RV EBTEERD -
repayment terms.
OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 28. HtENRIEREFTIEER
2016 2015
—E-XKE —T—HF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Deposits received B Wiz e 46,579 41,640
Accruals FEETIE B 8,620,967 7,947,681
Other payables (Note) H b AT 5B () 27,428,150 13,190,499
36,095,696 21,179,820
Note:  As at 31 December 2016, other payables included loans from two fizE - E/;\:%?—?(E—t—:ﬁ]z—t——ﬁ  HoAh A 3R
(2015: one) independent third party of approximately HK$23,347,000 BEEREME(ZE— P —Z)BIE
(2015: HK$8,938,000). These loans are unsecured, interest bearing at =H 2 ER#)23,347, ooo,%n(_g R4 -
fixed rates ranged from 3.00% to 4.35% (2015: 4.35%) per annum and 8,938,000/ 70 ) Z B R A EIKIF - 1 EEF
repayable within one year. B3.00%%F4.35%( —F—A%F : 4.35%)7 B
MAER—FRNEE-
BANK BORROWINGS 29. RITEE
2016 2015
—E-REF —hF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Bank loans RITER 11,112,500 31,284,260
The borrowings are repayable as follows: BEEEHRET -
Within one year —&FR 11,112,500 31,284,260
The above amounts due are based on the scheduled T EMNESHENIERER G EMESATEETER

repayment dates set out in the loan agreements.

HHEIZ7 -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

29. BANK BORROWINGS (Continued) 29. SRITEE®W

The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings are AEEEEZEFEERENIZARE|E-
denominated in RMB.

The average interest rates per annum at 31 December were RTZA=+T—RAZFHFERERNT :
as follows:
2016 2015
—E-REF —T—hEF
Bank loans WITERK 5.4% -5.7% | 5.4% -6.8%
At 31 December 2016, the Group’s bank facilities were R-E—RE+-A=+—H0 KAE£EBEZRIT
secured by corporate guarantee given by a related company. EER—REB A FIEHARER-
30. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 30. EZEMEEE
The following are the deferred tax liabilities recognised by the REBBROELEHIESERAT ¢
Group:

Undistributed
earnings of PRC
subsidiaries

FEMEARZ
RO BEF
HK$
BT
At 1 January 2015, 31 December 2015, 1 January 2016 R—-_Z—HF—F—H —ZT—hH%F
and 31 December 2016 TZA=+—8B -ZE—RE—A—
B;—ZZE—ARF+ZA=+—H 1,715,969
At the end of the reporting period, the Group has aggregate RMEIAR  NEB 2 I TR EEEED
amount of deductible temporary differences of approximately 710,934,000 (=T —HF : 1,622, OOO?%
HK$10,934,000 (2015: HK$1,622,000). No deferred tax asset JL) e AR AR HOE RN AT TR - SR RERRIE
has been recognised due to the unpredictability of future HIBEEE

profit streams.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2016 # & — & —

mEVBHRERME
AETZA=t-BLEE

SHARE CAPITAL 31. K&
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each
SREE0.01EB THEER
Number of
shares Par value
ROEE HE
HK$
BT
Authorised: VAR ¢
At 1 January 2015, 31 December W-_Z—RHF—H—H-
2015, 1 January 2016 and 31 —RE+=-_A=+—8-
December 2016 A S = D
FH+=-—A=+—H 5,000,000,000 50,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BETREAR :
At 1 January 2015, 31 December R-Z—HF—H—H -
2015, 1 January 2016 and 31 —E-RF+=ZA=+—H"
December 2016 —E-RF-HA—HK
—E-RF+=ZA=+—8H 287,206,000 2,872,060

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
and to maximise the return to the shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance.

The Group sets the amount of capital in proportion to
risk. The Group manages the capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic
conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying
assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Group may adjust the payment of dividends, issue new
shares, buy-back shares, raise new debts, redeem existing

debts or sell assets to reduce debts.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the debt-to-
adjusted capital ratio. This ratio is calculated as net debt
divided by adjusted capital. Total debt comprises borrowings.
Adjusted capital comprises all components of equity (i.e.
share capital, retained profits and other
reserves).

share premium,

AEBEEERANENEEREARENFR
BRERD YERBBERERERI XA
LSS UNEE &

AEERZRARLIETERASE A& H
RELERZEPNEAREENRERTLE
BLABRBEAGERE RERSIABRENERE
AEBEHEHEIRBERE  BITHR - DER
0 FIBER  BLREGEHHRHEEENR
DIER -

AEBABEHHEHEERN L R SEEEE
BAR R RAEB FRERAZRHBEE ARG
B BERRBEHERTEN EAEELBRE
PrE Al - BIRA - B fn s 8 - tR B A
K EL e o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

31.

32.

SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

During 2016, the Group’s strategy, which was unchanged
from 2015, was to maintain the debt-to-adjusted capital
ratio as low as feasible. In order to maintain or adjust
the ratio, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends
paid to shareholders, issue new shares, return capital to
shareholders, raise new debt financing or sell assets to
reduce debt.

As at 31 December 2016, the debt-to adjusted capital ratio of
the Group is 8% (2015: 21%).

The decrease in the debt-to-adjusted capital ratio during
2016 resulted primarily from decrease of bank borrowings.

The externally imposed capital requirement for the Group is in
order to maintain its listing on the Stock Exchange it has to
have a public float of at least 25% of the shares.

The Group receives a report from the share registrars monthly
on substantial share interests showing the non-public float
and it demonstrates continuing compliance with the 25% limit
throughout the year.

SHARE - BASED PAYMENTS
Equity-settled share option scheme
New Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to the ordinary written resolution passed in the
extraordinary general meeting of the Company on 26
November 2008, the new share option scheme (“New
Share Option Scheme”) was approved and adopted by the
Company to comply with the requirements under Chapter
17 of the Listing Rules; and the pre-IPO share option
scheme and post-IPO share option scheme were terminated
accordingly.

The purpose of the New Share Option Scheme is to
enable the Company to recognise the contributions of any
employees (including directors of the Company), consultants
and/or advisers who in the sole discretion of the directors
of the Company have contributed or will contribute to the
Group (“Participants”) and to motivate the Participants to
continuously work to the benefit of the Group by offering to
the Participants an opportunity to have personal interest in
the share capital of the Company.

Imperium Group Global Holdings Limited — Annual Report 2016
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2016 # & — & —

SHARE - BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)
Equity-settled share option scheme (Continued)
New Share Option Scheme (Continued)

The overall limit on the number of shares of the Company
which may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options
granted and yet to be exercised under the New Share Option
Scheme and other share option scheme of the Group must
not exceed 30% of the shares of the Company in issue from
time to time. Upon acceptance of the option, the Grantee
shall pay HK$1.00 to the Company by way of consideration
for the grant.

The subscription price for share(s) under the New Share
Option Scheme will be a price as the board of directors in
its absolute discretion shall determine and notify to each
Participant and will be the highest of (i) the closing price of
the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheet on the date of grant of the option (which must be a
business day), (ii) the average closing prices of the shares as
stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the
five business days immediately preceding the date of grant of
the option and (iii) the nominal value of a share on the date of
grant of the option. The date of grant is the date on which the
option is offered.

An option under the share option scheme may be exercised in
accordance with the terms of the New Share Option Scheme
at any time during the period to be determined and notified by
the board of directors of the Company to each grantee which
period of time shall commence on the date of grant of the
option and expire on such date as determined by the board
of directors of the Company provided that the option may not
be exercised after the expiration of 10 years from the date of
grant of the option.

The New Share Option Scheme does not require a minimum
period for which an option must be held nor a performance
target which must be achieved before an option can be
exercised, unless the board of directors of the Company
otherwise determined and stated in the offer of the grant of
options to the grantee.

During the year, no option (2015: Nil) was granted or
outstanding under the New Share Option Scheme.

32.

mEVBHRERME
AETZA=t-BLEE

PABR AR A SRR ()
LA 78 465 55 1 B IR RE BT 8 (4
AR # ()

DR 7 {60 AR 32 0 P RO REE R 881 R 7R 5% [ Lt o i
BB LB R REITENMARITERS
PHEM AT BEE TV AR AR BB - B LR
TEBBARRR RS EITRD#30%E R
BIER AR ABRANRR1.0087T
EREXBIRENRE -

RIBFBEE S B ZRBEBSHRES

EERNBETANE TE2EE  BAN
T=FZESE  (\ROPRBRERDBH(L
AREFEH )M EWMERMMZYTE : (i)
BORBEEBRERLAMAAEESXAE
Bt 32 P B ¥R R PR 2 T 9 M T B R G A £
BRERD A ZEE- XL BT EREE
Rz B8 -

REBRESAESRL 2BREAANRAARE
EFEETIHNEEARAZ PEAEAERE
WRIE RS RS 8 2 RFKATE - R IR R B
BREREBHE BEEARRESTSET LA
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+FEREMETITRE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

33.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 33. MEHEREBRME
OF CASH FLOWS
(@) Acquisition of a subsidiary (a) WE—EHEBLA
On 8 July 2016, Gigantic Ocean Investments Limited RZZE—RELANB -ARRZEE
(“Gigantic Ocean”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the MEBAREBREERAFADZE —F
Company, entered into a sale and purchase agreement BUE=FAVEEWE NRESE
with an independent third party to acquire the entire BMEBRAT( £ )2 TR
issued share capital of Best Gold Corporation Limited PN
(“Best Gold”).
The principal asset held by Best Gold is a money AR EEEERBREEMFE163
lenders license under the Money Lenders Ordinance EEAMER([ BREAMED D) FF B K
(Chapter 163 of the Laws of Hong Kong). Best Gold BARRR - I B B3 2 BT iH R 5
had not commenced operations prior to the date BB WREINEBER -BEFRA
of acquisition and did not meet the definition of a WESHEERKIBEEEMIFWEZE
business. The directors are of the opinion that the % M BEEEEAYBREEAES
acquisition of Best Gold is in substance acquisition SREE N Bt BT EAEEE-
of assets, instead of an acquisition of business, and BENRERWKERWENSIER HA
therefore is excluded from the scope of HKFRS 3. As BEMNSEARBERETHEMT
a consequence, the acquisition did not give rise to
goodwill. The purchase consideration was allocated to
the individual identifiable assets acquired on the basis
of their relative fair values at the acquisition date as
follows:
HK$
BT
Intangible assets B EE 499,999
Other receivables H i FE Y RIE 1
500,000
Satisfied by: AT A LA
Cash Re 500,000
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition: WEREEZ FREME
Cash " 500,000
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33. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e RAR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HlZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

33. ZREBREREFRMT ()

OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

(b)

Disposal of subsidiaries

On 13 November 2015, the Group disposed of its
two subsidiaries, JF Household Furnishings (Macau)
Holdings Limited and its subsidiary, JF Household
Furnishings Macao Commercial Offshore Limited.

Net liabilities at the date of disposal were as follows:

(b) HEWBLQF
R-ZFE-—RAFE+-A+=A A&HE
HEEMEMBERARREHERMOR
FIEZERERABDREMBAREER

ERmRFRFHEREAR A -

RHERBZAEFENT

HK$

ATT
Property, plant and equipment Yz - B N 1,267
Trade receivables FENE 5 8RR 1,107,454
Deposits, other receivables and prepayment B4 HihEY G IE RIEN R 1,424,515
Cash and bank balances Re RIRITHES 1,906,363
Other payables and accruals H fth B~ 3R IE R FEETIE B (6,122,341)
Bank borrowings RITIEE (441,843)
Net liabilities disposed of EHEEBEFE (2,124,585)
Release of foreign currency translation reserve B[Ol YNEE A E R 296,766
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries (note 9) & B A B 2 Was (M95E9) 1,827,820
Total consideration BRE 1
Net cash outflow arising on disposal: HEBELEZFRSRE
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of HEZRSMESEEY 1,906,363
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & Z —F —

34.

(@)

RNFET-ZA=+—HILFE

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND 34. RPRIZBBARRARFEEESE
RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY
Statement of financial position of the Company (a) A2TFZHMBEARRE
2016 2015
—E—RE —E—RF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
ASSETS EE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries BB AR Z®E 3,565,942 3,558,141
Current assets REBEE
Due from subsidiaries JEUR B B A B FR IR 157,444,340 | 151,568,644
Deposits, other receivables and prepayments &4 - E i e W Fk 18 K7 J8 (+ 3008 145,000 195,236
Cash and bank balances Be MIRTTHES 77,639,069 23,561,835
235,228,409 | 175,325,715
Current liabilities REBEE
Other payables and accruals Htb I sRIB R ERTIAE 7,012,279 7,055,949
Due to subsidiaries JE T B A =) 3 IE 99,250,235 20,317,504
106,262,514 27,373,453
NET CURRENT ASSETS BREEE 128,965,895 147,952,262
NET ASSETS BEE 132,531,837 151,510,403
CAPITAL AND RESERVES EXR#E
Share capital &% 7R 2,872,060 2,872,060
Reserves fE 129,659,777 | 148,638,343
TOTAL EQUITY 4R 132,531,837 | 151,510,403

Approved by the Board of Directors on 30 March 2017

EXSERN - T—tF=-A=1THE#E YA

and are signed on its behalf by: IUNTEERRES
Cheng Ting Kong Yeung So Mui
BT BEE
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35.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e RAR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND
RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY
(Continued)

(b) Reserve movement of the Company

E-E-—AET-AS+—ALEE

4= —=

34. KRR ZHBRRRFEREEE X

(&)

(b)

RARzRERE X

Shares Contributed

premium surplus Warrant  Accumulated
(note 35(b)(i))  (note 35(h){ii)) reserve losses Total
RiEE BABH
(WzEas)i)  (HEss)i)  BREXEHE ZithR T
HK$ HK$ HKS HKS HKS
e B B BT BT
At 1 January 2015 R-5-1%-f-H 178,951,014 42,967,020 179,500 (68,351,375) 163,746,159
Loss for the year FREE - - - (15107816)  (15,107,816)
Transfer b - - (179,500) 179,500 -
At 31 December 2015 RZE-RETZA=1-R 178,951,014 42,967,020 - (73279601) 148,638,343
At 1 January 2016 RZE-E-A-H 178,951,014 42,967,020 - (73,279,691) 148,638,343
Loss for the year EREE - - - (18978566  (18,978,566)
At 31 December 2016 RZE—~ETZA=1-R 178,951,014 42,967,020 - (9225825T) 129,659,777
RESERVES 35. f#fE
(@) Group (a) =*£%
The amounts of the Group’s reserves and movements REE HESEULEEEEHNR
therein are presented in the consolidated statement SAEBRLEMEENERERESE
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income and mEENR
consolidated statement of changes in equity.
(b) Nature and purpose of reserves (b) RFEZHEEBERAZR

(i) Share premium

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman
Islands, the share premium of the Company is
available for paying distributions or dividends
to shareholders subject to the provisions of
its Memorandum and Articles of Association
and provided that immediately following the
distribution or dividend the Company is able
to pay its debts as they fall due in the ordinary
course of business.

(i) Rz E

RERSEHERRE ARAIH
Befnid B Al iR IE AR R B M 2 A
MBI E IR A R R EA R AR
AR ABREL 2 KSR
BB MEA R B B BE D TR R
IRBIRINARR NI ZNEHR
BEEBBIETIHEN ZER-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBEHRRHE
For the year ended 31 December 2016 B Z —E—"F+_A=+—HILFE
35. fdEfEa)
BEZHEERARG)

35.

RESERVES (Continued)

(b)

Nature and purpose of reserves (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

Contributed surplus

The contributed surplus of the Company arose
as a result of the Corporate Reorganisation and
represents the excess of the then combined net
assets of the subsidiaries acquired, over the
nominal value of the Company’s shares issued
in exchange therefor.

Merger reserve

The merger reserve represents the difference
between the nominal value of the share
capital issued by the Company in exchange
for the nominal value of the share capital and
share premium of its subsidiaries arising from
group reorganisation on 8 September 2005
(“Corporate Reorganisation”).

Foreign currency translation reserve

The foreign currency translation reserve
comprises all foreign exchange differences
arising from the translation of the financial
statements of foreign operations. The reserve
is dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policies set out in note 4(b) to the consolidated
financial statements.

Capital reserve

This represents the transfer from retained profits
to capital reserve as a result of the write off
of certain trade payables by ZERFFELREMR
& A R A 7 (JF A.C.R. Equipment Supplies
(Ningbo) Co., Ltd.) (“JF Ningbo”), a subsidiary
of the Company. Pursuant to the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC”) accounting principles
and financial regulations, any gains arising
from debt restructuring which represent the
difference between the final settlement and the
carrying value of the debt concerned are directly
reflected in capital reserve and therefore not
distributable. Accordingly, a transfer has been
made from retained profits to capital reserve.
The capital reserve can only be used to increase
capital of this subsidiary.

1 1 8 Imperium Group Global Holdings Limited — Annual Report 2016
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(b)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

A ZE

ARABNBABRBREEEAR
EL RIEBHE AR ERE
AHEEFEBRSETIE
BB MBEITHOARRB KN
M EH B -

=N ]
EHFEHER_ZZRFNA
NBETEBEEATARE
MDREENARARBEETR
AEERIRENE R R ZBA
EEmaEmEs 58 -

IELE S E

SNEER B RIRRERINE
75 B 765 SR 5% T 2E A B9 P B S I
R LB RN A M
WERMET4(0) 2 BFTBURERIE

BEAX#HE

RN RS AN
REABRELEREARARA
A(BEREEDNETEMNE
HPR BRERNEREER
- RIBPEARLMB(
BDetRARMBRE RE
ARLE 5 T 2 A AT M et 46 &%
REFEEHEREAENEZE A
AEBEEERBRREAFER
LRI 3K o B AEER BB A
HREEAFHE EARBEN
FRYESE L B AR 2 BA -



35.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &

RESERVES (Continued)

(b)

Nature and purpose of reserves (Continued)

(vi)

(vii)

General reserve

The general reserve is set up by way of
appropriation from the profit after tax in
accordance with the relevant laws and
regulations in the PRC. The rate of appropriation
to the general reserve is subject to the decision
of the board of directors of PRC subsidiaries,
but the minimum appropriation rate is 10% of
the profit after tax for each year, until when
the accumulated balance reaches 50% of the
registered capital of the subsidiaries. Pursuant
to the relevant laws and regulations of the PRC,
if approvals are obtained from the relevant
government authorities, the general reserve can
be used in setting off accumulated losses or to
increase the capital of the subsidiaries.

Warrant reserve

The warrant reserve represents warrant placed
in previous years that are unexercised and
lapsed at the expiry date.

EoT—

35. f#Ew@)
REZHERARE)

(b)

(vi)

mEVBHRERME
AETZA=t-BLEE

—RiEfE

—REFERIZBBNFEIAZE
R #5160 B BR AR 1RO M B W
X o B T — AR R ROLL ) B R
BfBARCEESET R
(B AT L ) 5 5 4 BR A 1208 7
B10%  BEE RAHESRENB
NG E ARE50% © RIE T
BB RARE MR HREE
BBUTE RV — AR
FRER 85 R 5T 1R XL Y 8
RAZEAR

(vii) BREZHE

R RE R E R B HIR
TTEE B R Z 75T B F E AL
& RIEE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

36.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the subsidiaries as at 31 December 2016 are as

36. RMIBARIZRE
WEBARRKRZ-ZZE—XR"E+_A=1+—HBKNH

follows: B -
Place of
incorporation/ Percentage of Particular of issued and
establishment and  ownership paid-up ordinary shares/
Name operation interest registered capital Principal activities
ML B BEAER ERTRARLER
A% REEHE Bk HEMERFE TEXER
Directly held EBEEREA
JF Household Furnishings (Asia) Ltd.  British Virgin Islands ~ 100% 300 ordinary shares of US$1  Investment holding
each
REFEAMENERRA EBRARES S00RERAEEIETHERR REER
Profit Business Group Limited British Virgin Islands ~ 100% 1 ordinary share of US$1 Investment holding
each
BEEEARAA EBRARES REREEIZTNEER REZR
Modern Crown The Republic of 100% 1 ordinary share of US$1 Investment holding
Seychelles each
S35 ETRANE IRBREEIETNERR REER
Modern Crown (HK) Limited Hong Kong 100% 10,000 ordinary shares Investment holding
e (EE)BRAT BE 10,0008 & & A% REER
Gigantic Ocean The Republic of 100% 1,000 ordinary shares of Investment holding
Seychelles US$1 each
s EERANER 1,000 GREBIETNER REER
&
Indirectly held BEHE
Keylink Technology Limited British Virgin Islands ~ 100% 100 ordinary shares of US$1  Investment holding
each
BERRBRAR EBRARES 100K EREEIZTNEBR REZR
Deluxe Trading (HK) Limited Hong Kong 100% 100 ordinary shares Property investment
JEXES(BE)AERDA B 100 E AR NERE

1 20 Imperium Group Global Holdings Limited — Annual Report 2016
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36.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e RAR M A

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

36.

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HlZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

REB AR ZRE (&)

Place of
incorporation/ Percentage of Particular of issued and
establishment and  ownership paid-up ordinary shares/
Name operation interest registered capital Principal activities
T KL BEAER BERTRAREER
£B REEHE BOk TMERFE TEER
Indiirectly held (Continued) BEFE (E)
JF Ningbo*# PRC 100% Registered capital and paid-  Manufacturing and sales of
up capital of US$7,000,000 stainless steel furnishings
and home products and
accessories
EREEH HE AMERRBRER BEREEIFHFE K
7,000,000% 7T ERm RS
JF Metal*# PRC 100% Registered capital and paid- ~ Manufacturing and
up capital of US$140,000 processing of stainless
steel rods and other
accessories
ELeEH hE AMERRHRER140,000 HERMITHEEREAM
eV e
Modern Crown SZ*# PRC 100% Registered capital and paid-  Property investment
up capital of HK$9,000,000
B LRI HE 100% AMERRBRER MERE
9,000,000/ 7T
Best Gold Hong Kong 100% 1 ordinary share Money lending
hHER BE 1REBR 4
# Statutory financial statements not audited by RSM Hong Kong i EEMBREAEPIHEE(EB)SHMEHM
iz
* Wholly-owned foreign enterprise established in the PRC * TEFRBERIMINIBERE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

HAREE

IWN ==

RZZE—RF+ZA=+—H AEELEF
MEARKABB(ZT—HF : £)-

BRASE

37. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 37.

At 31 December 2016, the Group did not have any significant
contingent liabilities (2015: Nil).

38. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 38.

Capital commitments contracted for at the end of the R EHROE TN E R REEE RAED
reporting period but not yet incurred are as follows: N

2016 2015

—E-RE —T—hEF

HK$ HK$

BT ABTT

Property, plant and equipment S EN NS 85,703 1,016,851

Investment properties REYE - 9,408,800

85,703 10,425,651

39. KEHERRE
AEBEBABEA

RZBE-—RE+ZA=+—0 TAHHELE
HEXNZARZERSEBBATRMNK

39. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
The Group as lessee

At 31 December 2016, the total future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases are payable

as follows: g :
2016 2015
—E—RE —E—hF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Within one year —F R 1,774,232 3,911,144
In the second to fifth years inclusive “EhF(BIEERMRE) 5,954,291 6,353,259
After five years HFE 5,954,291 7,877,212
13,682,814 18,141,615

REHENFTEAREREE THAEEN
ZHlE HENFHOERBERNFREESR
rEHPzEEES B TRERAED -

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the
Group for certain of its offices. Leases are negotiated for an
average term of 6 years and rentals are fixed over the lease
terms and do not include contingent rentals.

ZKEBESBHEA
AEEFARENER FRERS A
WEORKK—E+ERNHDERERE
il

The Group as lessor

All of the Group’s investment properties are held for rental
purposes. All of the properties held have committed tenants
for the next 1 to 10 years.

1 22 Imperium Group Global Holdings Limited — Annual Report 2016
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39.

40.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e RAR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HlZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS (Continued) 39.

The Group as lessor (Continued)

At 31 December 2016 the total future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases are

receivable as follows:

KREHERE®
KEBFERBHBA (&)

RZE—RFETZA=+—H TaHEL
HE R RRREE S AR TEKK
I8

2016 2015
—E—RE —E—hF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Within one year —F R - 71,533
In the second to fifth years inclusive “ERF(PEEEMRTE) 2,040,195 -
Over five years HF%& 4,364,703 -
6,404,898 71,533
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 40. FBALRS
In addition to those related party transactions and R ERRAEMEB D AIHENRE
balances disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated ALERZREERN  RER REBHE
financial statements, the Group had the following HEBALTETUTRS :
transactions with its related parties during the year:
2016 2015
—E—-XE =R
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Rental income from RKENULTRARZHEERA
- JF Furniture —RERE 770,056 728,630
Leasing charges paid to MUATRARZNHEEER
- JF Furniture —RERE 1,488,429 -
- kR AR HEERAR — Rk EE AR ERR AR
(Yuyao Jiefeng Air Conditioning Equipment
Co., Ltd.) 37,299 165,169
Processing charges paid to MATRBRZAINTE
- JF Furniture —RERE 249,127 267,421
Purchase from BT ARIEE
- JF Furniture —RERE 2,972,687 2,504,044
License fees paid to MU TRB I E
- A.C.R. Equipment Supplies Limited —RERREMERAF 120,000 120,000
Rental expenses paid to MU TALTZAES
- Key management —TEZEEAEB - 67,612
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZE —E— R "F+_A=+—HIFE

40.

41.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

In addition to those related party transactions and
balances disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated
financial statements, the Group had the following
transactions with its related parties during the year:
(Continued)

JF Furniture has guaranteed bank loans made to the Group of
approximately HK$11,113,000 at 31 December 2016 (2015:
HK$11,761,000).

A director of the Company, Mr. Leung Kwok Yin and two key
management, Mr. Yan Siu Wai and Mr. Bao Jisheng, have
beneficial interests in the above companies.

During the year, the key management personnel
compensation paid by the Group including amounts paid
to the Company’s director as disclosed in note 11 to the
consolidated financial statements and certain of the highest
paid employees as disclosed in note 12 to the consolidated
financial statements.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for
issue by the board of directors on 30 March 2017.
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40.

41.

BAEEAN TR F (@)

BRERE M BRR AN TRENEE
ALERBREHI RFER  REHHE
HEBATETUINRS (@)

R-EBE—RE+T_A=+—AELExREDMN
REE ZIRITEZAAE11,113,0008 (- =
—HF 11,761,000 70 ) EHFER

ARREZRBEABERENMEEIEEEAR
BKEEEMBEREEN LR ARERE

2z
S o

FR AEEXNTFEIEERBAENMEBRE
WMEEMBEBRRMENAMBEE N FAR
AEEUARNGE M IERERM E12RAMKE
XNFETURSHFMALHSE-

B RS R HVHL A

EFXZgER T tF=ZA=tBH#ERK
T AP IEREK
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